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PROCEEDINGS
AMY HUIZENGA, called as a witness byrthe
Defendant, having been first duly sworn, testified as
follows:
THE WITNESS: I do.
MR. BAEZ: Ms. Huizenga, I'm recording as well,
like the court reporter. If we go off record I'll
pause it in front of you so you can see.
THE WITNESS: Okay.
. MR. BAEZ: Can you please state your name for
the record?
THE WITNESS: Amy Huizenga.
MR. BAEZ: Do you want to start off?
MR. MASON: No, go ahead. I can.
MR. BAEZ: Yeah, go ahead.
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. MASON:
Q. Bmy, would you spell your last name for the
record? It is tricky.
A, It's H-u-i-z-e-n-g-a.
Q. How old are you, Amy?
A. I'm 26 years old.
Q. It's my understanding you are currently
employed with a cruise —-

A, Yes sir.
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0. —-- ship something?

A, Yeah.

Q. Which one is that?

A, The Norweigian Epic with Norweigian Cruise
Lines.

0. And you go out of Miami or Fort Lauderdale?

A, We go out of Miami right now.

Q. Where do you get to go?

A. We go eastern and western Caribbean, we do
St. Martin, St. Thomas, Bahamas and Mexico -- two ports
in Mexicco and one in Honduras.

-Q. Are you living here or --

A. I am living here. I'm on vacation. We work
contracts and then you have a short period off and then
you go back.

MR. KIRKCONNELL: Let me stop you. It will
help the court reporter if you wait until the
question is completely finished --

THE WITNESS: Okay.

MR. KIRKCONNELL: -- even if you know the
answer because she can only take down one voice at a
time.

THE WITNESS: Gotcha. Sorry.

BY MR. MASON:

Q. Just curious, you're living here except for
y

SCLAFANI WILLIAMS COURT REPORTERS, INC.
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. " 1| when you're working or you're -- you know, you're on the
2 | boat obviously a lot because we've been trying to find
3| you.

4l A. Yeah. This vacation, yes. I can't say what

5]1]1I'11 do next vacation. But at the moment, yes.

6 Q. What is your highest level of formal education,
b Amy?

8 A I have a bachelor's degree in theater.

9 o) From where?

10 A. The University of Central Florida.

11 0. And at your age you haven't had too many jobs,

12 | have you, since school?

13 A. A few.
I 14

Q. What else have you done?
15 A, I've waitressed at a few different restaurants
16 | while working in theater to supplement. Not -- theater

17 | not paying much.
18 Q. It's my understanding that you know a young

19 ] lady by the name of Casey Anthony?

20 " A. Yes sir.
21 Q. Can you tell us when and how you first met her?
22 A. I first met her apparently at a party at my

23 | house right before I left the first time I worked for
24 | cruise ships. I don't recall meeting her, it was a big

25 | party. I was told she was there and that I did meet

SCLAFANI WILLIAMS COURT REPORTERS, INC.
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hexr. I don't recall. The first time I recall meeting
her was New Year's Eve of 2000 —- geoing into 2008.
MR. MASON: You want to go there?
MR. BAEZ: Yeah, let me jump in here for a
second.
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BARZ:

Q. Ms. Huizenga, have you ever taken a deposition
before?

A. I have not.

Q. Let me give you a quick rundown of how it

works. We ask you questions. You're under oath
basically. 1It's just like you're in a courtroom and the
court reporter is taking everything down that you're'
saying. So as you're nodding your head to me she can't
transcribe. So whén we ask you a gquestion, try and
respond verbally. And sometimes you'll be tgmpted to
say uh-huh or unh-unh. And if I say is that a yes, I'm
not trying to be rude, I'm just trying to get you to
verbalize that clearly so it comes out for the record.

A, Sure.

Q. Another reason too is, as your lawyer pointed
out, there will be times when I ask you a question and
you'll know the answer before I finish. . I'll have to

finish the question --
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A. Okay.

Q. -- and then you answer.

Mr. Mason had started off when you first met
Casey and that was at a party?

A. Yes.

Q. Do you remember what year?

A. The .~- that would have been 2007, the one that
I don't recall. I guess both of them would have been
2007,

Q. And when did you catch up with Casey again?

A, When I got back off the cruise ship for the
first time when I worked for a different company.

Q. Okay. And that was more or less when?

A. That would have been New Year's of 2007 going
into 2008.

Q. So you really didn't know Casey that well
before —-

A. Before that, no.

Q. -- this incident occurred?

A. She had gotten close to my group of friends in
the‘duration of the time when 1 was gone, and so when I
came back she was part of our group. So cool.

Q. Okay. Did you begin to get closer to Casey?

A. Yes sir.

MR. KIRKCONNELL: Let him finish completely.

SCLAFANI WILLIAMS COURT REPORTERS, INC.
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THE WITNESS: 1I'm sorry.
BY MR. BAEZ:
Q. How close would you say you were?
a. I would say by -- by-the summertime we were
very, very close.

Q. Spoke daily?

. Yes.

Q. You told each other personal secrets?

A Yes.

Q. Would you say she was the person that you

confided in the most at that time?

A. T don't -- I don't know if the most. She was
someone who was very accessible to talk to. I wouldn't
say she would have been the first person I would go to
if I really had needed advice on something, but we
talked a lot so it was just very convenient.

Q. Okay. I had forgot to go into this before
about your background.

Have you ever been arrested before?

A, I have not.

Q. Okay. Have you ever had any issue; with drugs
or alcohol?

A. {Shakes head.)

Q. Nothing?

A. {Shakes head.)

SCLAFANI WILLIAMS COURT REPORTERS, INC.
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Q. Never been committed anywhere for a mental
health issue?

A. No.

Q. Okay. Now, let me ask you this: As you
started to get closer to hexr, do you think she was --
that you were the person closest to her at the time?

A. At the time, yeah, I -~ I think -- I mean, I
was aware, obviously, we both had other friends from
previous times. But at that time and that moment we
were really close, if that makes sense.

Q. And tell me some of the qualities in Casey that
made you draw closer to her as a friend?

A, Seemed to have similar -- obviously similar
tastes in friends,rwe just —-- we did a lot of the same
stuff .and weé enjoyed the same TV shows, we liked
listening to music. It was just someone that I clicked
with and that worked. And I don't have a lot of female
friends that I click with, so when I find one it's sort

of, like, yeah.

Q. Did you find her to be a caring person?
A. Yes.
Q. Were there times where you needed her for

emotional support and she was there for you?
AL Yes.

Q. Were there times where you were there for her

10
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for emotional support?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. Were there times when you counted on her
and éhe was there for ydu?

A. There were, and there were times when she let
me down when I needed her.

Q. Okay. BAnd give me some examples of the times
that she was there for you?

A, Conversations if I was upset about a boy or
just, you know, had a bad day, you know, sending her
texts and, you know, getting a reassuring response.
Things —-- things to that ngture.' Just, you know,
needing someone to talk te and having that person —-
that friend there to be like it will all be okay.

0. Okay. By June 1l6th of 2008 you two were fairly
close as you had just described?

| A. Yes.

Q. Do you recall anything in particular about that
day?

A. June 16th, no. I wish I had that thing that we
put together. We put together that calendar.

Q. The day after Father's Day of -- or Father's
Day 2008, let's start there.

MS. BURDICK: Are you talking about the

calendar you provided to law enforcement at some

11
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point?
THE WITNESS: Yes.
MR. KIRKCONNELL: Do you have that?
THE WITNESS: We had -- there was a whole bunch
of us that had sat down and put together --
MS. BURDICK: Right.
MR. BAEZ: I don't have it. I have it but I
don't have it with me.
MS. BURDICK: Right. I don't think it's in
here but we might be able to get it.
THE WITNESS: I spent a long time putting that
together.
BY MR. BAEZ:
Q. Would that help you remember --
A. Yeah, definitely. I mean, it woula be the best
way of hoping I can remember.
MR. BAEZ: Okay. Let's take a gquick break.
I'm going to go off the record and pause my
récorder.
(Short recess.)
MR. BAEZ: We're back on the record.
BY MR. BAEZ:
Q. Actually, let ﬁe try and go back a little bit
before that date anq see if maybe there's some things

you might remember.

12
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There was a time shortly before the summer
where you got into a car accident?
A, Yes sir,
Q. What happened there?
A, I fell asleep on the wéy home. I lived in

Oviedo at the time and there was a very long stretch of

not a lot of lights and it was 3:00 in the morning. And

I nodded off there befeore and this time just hit a
guardrail.

Q. And was the car totaled?

A. I told myself it was totaled. It was not. It
was going to cost a lot of money to fix, so I just

decided to scrap it and get another car.

Q. And when did that occur?
A. That occurred the beginning -- we just saw it.
I want to say the 12th of June -- the 13th of June is

when I was going to Jacksonville to buy it and it was
the week before-that because I had a week without a car.
I don't know the exact date that I crashed it. Actually
it might be on the calendar, oddly enough. But I know
it was aboutish a week before —- wait,‘the 13th I was
supposed to g6 to Jacks -- I was going to Jacksonville.
So it would have been the wéekish before the 13th,

Q. So the 7th or the B8th?

A. Probably.

13
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Q. Okay. And you were going to Jacksonville to
buy a new ca}?

A. From my uncle.

Q. Got it. So you already knew what car you were
buying, you were just going up there?

A. Yeah, I just had to go pick it up.

Q. Anything about Casey's behavior stand out to
you during that time period?

A. Nothing that seemed unusual. That was the

start of us, you know, talking about living together and

the start of all the excuses of why this was happening

and that was happening. All the various things that
came up that I tried to buy and started sounding fishy
after a while, but I didn't reélly want to call her out
on it. This was really the first thing that happened
that was -- you know, like, I needed her and needed her
to take me up there, she had promised she was going to
take me there. And then I thought ﬁer dad was in the
hospital so of course not a big deal, I will make other
arrangements, take care of the family., It wasn't true
but --

Q. Did you find out what was going on in her life
that precluded her from going to Jacksonville with you?

A. I -- the only reason I even knew that it wasn't

true is when I talked to her mom on the 15th of July.

14
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Q. So subsequent to that you still don't know what
it was that precluded her from being abie to help you
thaf day?

A. I do not know, no.

Q. You don't know if it was just an excuse that
she didn't want to go versus something that she was
dealing with --

A. I could not tell you. I have not had a

conversation.
Q. Let me finish for her.
A, I'm sorry.
Q. So you don't know whether it was just a reason

where she blew you off versus some reason that was
highly personal and she just didn't want to share it
with you?

A, I couldn'’t tell you.

Q. Okay. Now, at that time you mentioned you had
never seen or observed anything -- any change in her
behavior, correct?

A. The only change that I would note -- and it
wasn't really at that point yet, it was later more
towards the end of June, beginning of July. That period
that she just started partying more. I -- I wouldn't
say —-‘personality*wise, no. Just that she had never

really seemed like a really big partier. Like, she

15
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would go out, but not, you know, extensive amounts. And
then it just -- it seemed like between what she would
tell me about on the phone and what I witnessed, that
she was just going ocut more and drinking more when she
did go out and it just -- everything became more but --

Q. Now, these.times that she was going out, did
you go out with her?

A. Sometimes. More towards once we got into July
we were going —-- because there'was a -- I want to say
like a three week period when she first started dating
Tony that I didn't see her from -- I think about when we
were supposed to go to Jacksonville I'm pretty sure is
when I started not seeing her until she showed up at my
door, I think, July lst. There was a while that I just
-- I talked to her on the phone and we.texted a lot but
I hadn't seen her for that whole period of time.

Q. So from June 7th through July 1st you really
didn't see her?

A, It was probably -~ it was after my car crash
that I had seen her because I remember in there it says
that I had banged my nose up in the accident and I
remember making fun of me for it. So it was definitely
after the accident that I saw her but before
Jacksconville,

Q. So would a fair statement be approximately June

16
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17
10th?
A, I believe so. I think we said on here the 9th
was the last time that I think I'saw them. I'm pretty
sure. |
Q. So I was pretty ;lose?
A, Yeah.

Q. Okay. June 9th to July .1lst you didn't really

A. Yeah.

Q. Sc obhviously you didn't go out and party with
her during those times?

A. No. Only what she told me over the phone.

Q. And you didn't observe her drinking or doing
anything during this time?

A. {Nods head.)

Q. Is that a yes?

A, I did not see anything.

Q. Okay. Prior to June 9th did she go out a lot
with you?

A. From time to time. And a lot of times it would
be us over at JP and Ricardo's. And Caylee would be
there, she'd put Caylee to bed. So it wasn't so much-
going out as all staying in and drinking and having a
poker night or playing video games or whatever we

happened to be doing that night.

SCLAFANI WILLIAMS COURT REPORTERS, INC.
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Q. So you didn't observe her drinking a lot or
partying a lot during that time?

A. Nét a lot. I mean, we would definitely have,
you know, beer, but it wouldn't be like getting wasted.

Q. Okay. Was Casey a good mother?

A. I thought so.

0. Okéy. _And what kind of interaction would you
see with her and Caylee?

A, Very loving, normal relationship. Nothing ever
seemed abnormal. She took care of her. She -- Caylee
was very well behaved, which obvicusly bodes something
for her parenﬁing because bad parents don't have

well-behaved children. That's just the truth. I -- you

"know, I never saw her get out of hand with Caylee or fly

off the handle.

There'd be times when, you know, she would kind
of be, you know, playing and Casey'd be like; no, you
need to stop that when it wasn't anything that was

bothering anyone, but that's -- you know, that's her

choice as a parent to be like that's not the behavior I

want.
Q. Did you ever see Casey strike Caylee?
A, No.
Q. Did you ever see Caylee go without food or --
A. No, she always had snacks for her.

18
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Q. Okay. What about just completely neglect her
and allow her to do dangerous things, I guess?

A. Never.

Q. Okay. Now, you mentioned you didn't see her
from July 1lst. Up until July 1st -- and that's when you
started to see her again?

A. Uh-huh. 1It's, I'm pretty sure, in here.

She -- I was at that point sleeping on a couch at JP and
Ricardo's and I was asleep one morning and there was a
knock -- or got a phone call and she's like come open
the door. Are you outside of it? She was like, yeah.

I was like, okay, well, good morning. I worked late at
night. So I came and let her in and she was pretty much
with me for the majority of the following week.

0. Now, when did you go to fuerto Rico? |

A.. I know I got back on the 15th.  We were there
for like a week. I don't know if it says on here when .
we left. It might.

"THE WITﬁESS: That will definitely say it.

MS. BURDICK: We"ll-attach that to the
deposition at the end. (Inaudible) since we'll
refer to it?

MR. BAEZ: Sure.

MR. ASHTON: That's an extra copy?

MS. BURDICK: Yes, that was faxed over.

19
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THE WITNESS: I left on the 8th. We all left
at different times, but I left on the 8th to go.

MR. ﬁAEZ: Let's go ahead and mark that as
Exhibit 1 so that way when we refer to it we can be
clear for the record.

K(Exhibit No. 1 was marked for identification.)

MS. BURDICK: There's several pages there. You
might want to number them so we kéep them in the
right order. .

MR. BAEZ: Sure.

MS. BURDICK: Because it looks like they're --

MR. BAEZ: Amy, let's do this: Start off with
the farthest date and then just label Page 1,2, 3,

4, 5, 6.

BY MR. BAEZ:

Q. Okay. So July lst, yoﬁ saw her again July

8th --

A. I switched those two. Can I see that pen

again?

Q. Sure.
A. There you go.

Q. All right. So July 1st she shows up at your

door and July 8th you're off to Puerto Rico, correct?

A, Yes.

Q. So from the 2nd to the 7th -~

20
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A. No, the 30th is when she showed up.

0. Okay. The 30th. So from the 30th through the
7th, basically one week you hung out with her more?

A. Yes, extensively.

o. QOkay. Now, during this time how many times did.
you go partying with her?

A, I can't read all of this, It -- I wouldn't say
it was every night, but it was more often than not that
we went out that week or stayed in and hung out there.

Q. Okay. The 30th is on what day?

A. A Monday.

Q. Okay. So did you go out Monday night?

And let me stop you there. If you.don't know
something it's okay to say I don't know.

A. Yeah, I don't know.‘

Q. All right.

A, It's not on here and I don't think we talked
about it in the -- in the statement so I'm not'sure.

Q. Okay. So can you tell me by looking at
something that was written a lot closer in time, how
many times you guys went out to party during that week?
And if you can't, it's okay.

A. Yeah. Some of it's just really hard to read.
I think some of it's in the -- there's so many papers.

I know we went to a party on the 4th of July, that's
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definitely for sure.

0. Was that a BBQ or a party?

A, A BBQ party. It was -- we did BBQO but we
partied as well.

Q.. Got'it. Okay.

A. It was like an all day —-

Q. And what time did you get there?

A, I was co-hosting it and since Casey was staying
with me we both went early to decorate. It woulé have
been early to midmorning.

How long --
Probably like 11:00ish.

-- did this party last?

>0 E 0O

Well into the might. I mean, we walked down to
Lake Eola for fireworks and then walked back. Maybe
10:00, 11:00ish. I know =-- somewhere around there. I'm
not 100 percent but it would have been later. It was
definifely after the fireworks that we went back there.

Q. Did she get drunk that night?

A; I know she was drinking. I'm -- she was hard
to tell. Like, I'm the same way where she held her
liquor really well. So, like, if I'm drunk no one knows
that I am. I don't prefer to get that way, but at least
no gone knows that I am. I don't like doing that but it

happens.
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1 Q. You don't get stumbling drunk or anything
2| like ~-
3 A. No. No. And she was the same way, s0 she

4 | could have been drunk without exhibiting drunkenness.

5 Q. So if I understand your statement correctly,

6 .and correct me if I'm wrong, so she could have one beer
7} or ten beers and you wouldn't be able to tell the

8 | difference?

3 a. Yeah.
10 Q. Okay. And same with you?
11 A, Yup. Well, I don't think I could drink ten

12 | pbeers and still be standing but --
13 Q. All right. Okéy. Now, did you notice anything
14 | else during that Qeek that you spent with her? Any

15 | other behavior?

16 A. No, just --

17 Q. Regular?

18 A, It was weird that she was around so much

19 | because I was -- I was staying on-a couch and she was -

20 | there all the time. Like, it wasn't my place and I --
21 | she was pretty much there. Other than when I was at
22 | work she was there.

23 Q. Okay.

24 A. Which I -- struck me as a little bit odd but

25 | her boyfriend was out of town, she didn't want to go
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home. So it sort of made sense even though it was a
little weird. |

Q. Okay. Why did she tell you she didn't warit to
go home?

A. She had said that there ~- her parents were
just fighting and that they -- at this point I believe
she had told me that they were getting a divorce and
just -- it wés a not happy hgme situation, which is wh?
she said that she had Caylee with the nanny. And she

was, pretty much staying with Tony and since Tony was on

spring break he was -~ or whatever their Full Sail break
is, he was —-—- she was with me.

Q. Did she tell you what her plans were for the
future?

A. She was planning on getting an apartment or a
house or something to that eff -- like, finding a place

and I was going to be going to live with them. That was
one of the reasons why I was still on the couch a£ that
point because I had every intention of moving in with
them.

Q. Okay. And did you guys go and look at places
together?

A. We haa talked about it. There were a few
places where she had said she was going to look at it

and she was just going to call me about the time and
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something wouldlcome up.” Or there was a point where she
had said her mom waé going to be signing her house over
to her, she was going to take over the mortgage payments
and we were just going to move in there, which would be
great because Caylee wouldn't havé to move and all this
stuff. And so that was -- that one lasted the longest.
And then, you know, we were going to talk about like
me —- there was a time when I was actually going to move
in. Like, I had talked to people about helping me get
my stuff out of storage. Like, this was happening. A&nd
then, you know, her dad was doing léndscaping or there
was one time that it was something to do with, like, the
air conditioning or some pipes or something huge and
she's like there's 20 people over at the house, I don't
éven know what's going on. And that was several excuses
in. At that point actually and I remember talking to
Ricard and I was like, dude, let's just go drive by
because I don't. think any of this is happening. I was
1ike.let's just do it. She hasn't seen my new car yet,
like, let's just drive by, she'll never know it
happened. And he wouldn't do it. Which would have
actually been g?eat had we done that but --

0. Okay. Now, you say they're excuses and how do
you know they're excuses?

A, I know they're excuses through the conversation
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with Cindy Anthony when I asked her if that was ever
going to 5appen and she was like that was never even a
thought in my mind.

Q. Okay. So because Cindy has told you these
things weren't true that's why you believe they're not
true? |

A. They also seemed really farfetched after a

while. Like, I was already not as willing to believe.

I didn't want to accuse my friend of lying, but I was
having a really hard time swallowing that‘really all of
these things were actually happening.

Q. But as far as confirmation, the only
confirmatioﬂ you had was Cindy?

A. Correct.

0. Okay. Now, had she told you previously that
she was having problems with her family?

A. Yes.

Q. How soon? How far back did she ever share with
you that she was having problems with her family?

A, They were never good from what I had gathered.
Then they seemed to escalate in the June, July period of
just normal, you know, family problems to, you know, her
mom telling her that she wasn't a good mother. And, you
know, which was a shock to me because I had not met

her -- any of her family at this point.
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0. What kind of problems did she mention
previously?

A. Mostly just relationship, not getting aloﬁg.

Q. With who?

A, With her mother mostly. Really just her
mother. .

Q. Okay. And did these -appear to be minor in

nature or did she ever say something. drastic and serious

that made you raise a eyebrow?

a. Nothing drastic or serious. I mean, it --. it
seemed important to her and it was stuff that -- family
relationships are always so weird. But, you know, she
was very upset at times at things that were happening
which made them seem, regardless of what they were, very
important to her, which they could have had more weight
ﬁhan I was aware of because of her past things she -- it
seemed like her upsetment (sic) with thiﬁgs got heavier
and heavier. |

Q. Did she appear to be very close to her family?

A. That was weird: She would talk about how she
was but then things would happgn and they'd be -- she'd
be upset and mad and then it wouldn't -- like;:it seemed
like she just never got along with them. It seemed very
back and forth from what she would say.

Q. Would you describe them as extremes? Like, she
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was really close and then she really wasn't very close?
A. Yeah. But it would be stories that she would
tell about closeness. I couldn't tell you anyfhing
specifically. But, like, things she would talk about it
would seem like, you know, there was this good |
relationship and then it was this bad relationship.
Q. What was her relationship with, like, Lee from

what you knew? '

A, Close.

Q. How do you know this?

A. .I believe she said my brother and I are very
close. I -- I can't remember any specific stories, but

I know she felt very close with him and his

girlfriend -- whose name I don't recall. But she -- you
know, she definitely talked about going to hang out with
them and just -- she really liked that aspect of her
family a lot. |

0. Okay. What about her father? Was she close

. with her father?

A. I don't really remember her talking about her
dad a huge munt -- amount. I'm sure she did but I
don't -- nothing sticks out in my mind as -- I don't

think she had a bad relationship with him, but I don't
think it was scmething she -- a lot of stuff centered

around her mom.
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1 Q. Did she ever share with you any allegations in
2 | reference to possible abuse that she may have --

3 A. No.

1 Q. Okay. Neither physical abuse or sexual abuse?
5 A. Nope. |

6 Q. Nor emotional?

7 A.

Not that I can recall. I feel like I would

& | remember that.

9 Q. ~Okay. But you obviously heard.

10 A. Yes, I've heard stuff.

11 Q. .-- through media outlets these stories?

12 A, Yeah.

13 Q. Okay. Now, on the 30th when she came knocking

14 | on your door, did she mention that she needed to get a

15 | gas can?

16 A. Yes.,

17 Q. Did you know about that beforehand or --

18 A. Yes.

19 Q. -Okay. When?

20 A. She had twice run out -- no, the other was a

21 | flat tire. She had told:me twice about running out of .
22 | gas. One time it happened and I think -- I want to say
23'| Tony brought her gas. I'm not 100 percent. I know it
24 | happened one time previously and this was another time

25 | that she had ran out of gas and she was, you know,
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wanting to know if I had a gas can. aAnd I was like, no,
but you can just go to Target. I was like I don't know
what.I have in storage, I may or may not have one there.
So you can always use a gas can so let's go get it, you
can use it and then just bring it back to me. So we did
that that day.

Q. Okay. And that was the 30th?

A. Yes.

0. Okayl And why did she tell you she needed a
gas can?

A. She had run out of gas.

Q. Okay. Did she say her car was at the Amscot or
did she say —-

A. The Amscot.

Q. -- you know, I want to have this for future
reference?
A. Yeah, it was the BAmscot. Because when she got

back there she told me it had been towed.
Q. Okay. Did she ever mention that her car-was in

the shop or that her father was going to pick up the car

‘or anything like that?

A. Yes, I believe -- I don't know if it's on here
at all. If I recall correctly, she had -- like, it had
gotten towed and her dad had gotten it out of ihpound

and had took it into ~-- taken it to the shop I think to
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fix whatever the -- like, I don't know if it was a gas
gauge problem that she said it had. Like, there was
somethiné going on.

Q. Yeah, because I've read your statements and I
was trying -- and I did recall you making that
statement, something about her dad picking up the car.
I wasn't sure if she had picked it up before it had ran
out of gas and taken it to the shop or --

A, No. I do -- I definitely remember her

saying -- like, getting there and being like, guess
what? | _

Q.' Okay. So she said, guess what, my car was
towed?

A. Yeah.

Q. And later on she told you that her dad.was made

aware of it and that he was getting it out of the
impound lot?
A. Uh~huh.
Is that‘a yes?
Yes. Yes. Sorry.

And he was taking it to the shop?

> © » 0

Yes,
Q. Okay. Did she say she was going to get a new
car or anything like that?

A. She had -- I remember her having a lot of
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1 | problems -- like, her talking about a lot of problems

2 | with the car. There were a couple things in hefe

3 | that -- or actually I think it was one of the few text
4 | messages I was able to read, of just, you know, having
5| to replace certain things and having had spent a lot of
6 | money on the car. And she had . talked a lot about

7 | getting a new car, but not actually get -- like she

8 | wanted to get another one, but it wasn't something that
9 | she wasn't going for —-- doing at the time.

o0t - Q. Okay. ©Now, she sent you a text message in

11 | reference to the smell of the car;'is that correct?

12 A, Yes.

13 0. Okay. And that was on what date, do you

14 | recall?

15 A, I think it's in here somewhere. I don't know
16 | what day it was.

17 Q. I can hélp you if you want to loock towards the -

18| date for your statement to confirm it.

18 A. That would be great.

20 Q. Okay. The 27th. June 27th.

21 | MR, KIRKCONNELL: June oxr July?

22 THE WITNESS: It would have been June.

23 MR. BAEZ: June.

24 THE WITNESS: Okay. Yeah, the 27th is when she
25 confirmed -- like, when she said what it was. But
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there wexre definitely a day or two that she had been
like, dude, my car smells and I don't know what it
is. Just, like, one of those -- I mean, I think
everyone's had that time you're like what is that
smell. I don't understand. And she just said it
smelled, like, you know, something had .died in her

car and she had no clue what it is. And I think it

was -- she -- it was coming from the engine areaish
is what she had said. And then when she -- you
know, ‘finally it was -- she was letting me know she

had found what it was and that it was a squirrel
that she figured her dad had run over when he was
driving the car.

BY MR. BAEZ:

Q. Let me ask you this --
A. Yes.
Q. -- do you have any other text messages about

the smell or was it just that one text message?

A. I don't know. You have the text messages.
Q. Do you recall any?
A. I -- the actual néming of a squirrel, I think

that was the only conversation we had about it. I do
not know if talking about the smell was in text messages

or in a wvoice conversation.

Q. Okay. I noticed you have your statements with
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you. Do you recall if YOu mentioned any other text
messages or is this the only text message?

A. Of the --

Q. Anything regarding the smell of the car?

A, Like I said, I know we talked about it but I
don't know if it was in a text message or in a veoice
conversation.

0. Okay. Do you know if you spoke about it before
the 27th or after the 27th?

A. Before, because the ' 27th waé when she said what
it was and there was at least a day, if not two days,
that she had told me about the smell.

Q. And the way you make -- the way you remember
that is because she says there was definitely something
plastered to the side of --

A, Yes.

Q. Okay. That's what makes you remember that it.
was before and not after?

A. Well, her telling me that something was
plastered was the confirmation of what we had p&eviou§ly
talked about, so we would had previously talked about
it.

Q. Is there anything else that triggers your
memory, other than that text message, that it was before

that text message and not after?
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a. Well, just that I know that was the
confirmation of what had happened and it would have had
to happen before,

'Q. I understand. My question is:  Is there
anything else that triggers your mehory other than that
text message?

" A. Not that triggers. I just know it happened
before. .

Q. Okay. 8o, no, there's nothing else that maybe
you wrote down or --

A, Nothing. Nothing that I could physically show
you, no.

Q. Okay. So what actually gets your memory going
is that text message?

A. I suppose.

Q0. _Okay. Had you told anyone else about the
smell --

A. Not at that point because it -- I don't -- -
unless it was an amusing anecdote to friends. But it
didn't matter, ‘everyone runs over an animal from time to
time. It wasn't a big deal.

Q. Okay. We were starting to talk about, before
you got your calendar, the 16th. Actually, let's start
at the 15th, if you can.

A. Of June, correct?
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0. QOf June, yes. Do you show or can you recall‘
any conversations you had with Casey on the 15th of
June?

A. Says that.I talked to her on the phone about
living situation.

Q. Okay.

A, Which was a fairly common conversation at that
time of life.

Q. Is there anything that stands out from that

conversation?

A. No.

Q. Okay.

A. Not that T ;ecall. A lot of our conversations
would be jﬁst chatting, you know, a lot about -- you

know, figuring out what we were going to do, taiking
about, you know, living together.

Q. Got it. Okay. What about the 16th, do you
show having any conversations with -her then?

A. No. That notation is about "Jesse.

Q. Okay. Do you'recall any conversations you had
with her on the 16th? . |
A, I could have. I == if == I'm sure my phone

records would show if we did or not, but all the
conversations in that period of time.were Gery much so

us talking about, you know, living stuff or the things
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that she would tell me why things weren't.working out
and then just life, friends talking.

o. Goteha.- So nothing from the -- if you spoke
with her on that day there's nothing that stands out
from that --

A. I --

Q. Let me finish for her. If you spoke to hér
that day there's nothing that stands out from those
conversations that seem out of the ordinary?

A, No; . .

Q. Okay. ' And around that time period you would

have been talking about moving in together?

A, Yes.

0. Okay. What about the 17th?

A. We have nothing notated on that day.

Q. Okay. And the 18th?

A. I don't think I have anything here either.
This is -- this is kind of during the time period where
she —— I didn‘t see her at all and was -- you know, when

we did talk it would either be on the phone or text
messages. So, as 1 previously-stated, it was all kind
of the same types of conversations.

Q. And if you had a conversation with her on the
18th, there's nothing that stands out from that day that

makes that day sound out of the ordinary?
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"~ A. No.
Q. And the 19th?
A. I don't remember any conversations in that time
period that were out of the ordinary. Like, I -- we all

spent a lot of time wracking our brains when all this

was happening,  trying to think of any little detail that

we could possibly ~- I mean, we talked for hours trying.
to spark each other's memoriés of things that could
possibly help because at the time we were sincerely
hoping Caylee was alive and we wanted to do everything
we could to help. I don't ~--

Q. So you had spent significant -- let me see if I
can clear it up so I don't have to take a day.

A, Yeah.

Q. So from July 1l6th when Casey got arrested you

had spent significant time with other mutual friends and

- law enforcement trying to determine if there was any

conversations or reactions or anything from‘Casey that
would have given you an indication that there was
something wrong? |

A,  Yes,.

Q. Okay. 2&nd in all of that you afe unable to
come up with anything or recall anything'that may have
seemed out of the'ordinary for Casey?

A. {Shakes head.)
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39
Q. You're shaking your head no?
A, No.
o Okay.
A. Not -~ not that I can recall me recalling then.
Q. Okay.
A, We were all 100 percent shocked when this
happened.
Q. And as you sit here two-and-a-half, close to

three years later, there's still nothing that jogs your
memory or helps you recall anything that happened within
that month's time frame that would have given you an
indication from Casey's actions that something was
wrong?

A, No. Only things looking back that I feel like
I should have picked up on. Like, it was weird that
Caylee was spending so much time with the nanny, that
she -- you know, but there's also times that she said
she was with her mom but it jﬁst —— Casey had taken all
this time off work because she had vacation time, but
wasn't with Caylee because she said that was a better
circumstance.

Like, looking back on it, you're like, that

doesn't séem so normal, but at the time you bought it
bécause she always had so many details readily there

that there -- you just sort of went with it because it
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made sense.
Q. So other than her availability and Caylee's "
unavailability, there's nothing else that stands out?

A. No. Except for I guess the -- her starting to

party mere in this period of time -- or her verbally

telling me that she was. .

Q. Okay. Now, did you come to find out that Tony
was a DJ at a nightclub?

A. I knew he DJ's. I feel like I knew ﬁe did
sometimes at -- was it Fusion that they would go to?
Whatever that place is that they would go to. I knew he
promoted there, I wasn't -- I'm not entirely sure his

involvement. I know he was a DJ, I just wasn't entirely

sure where he was employed.

Q. You also understood that he promoted the club?
A. Yes.
Q. And did you come to understand that Casey was

also assisting him in promoting it?

A. Yes.

Q. And part of promoting a club would be to tell
people, hey, come out to this place, it's ladies night?

A, Yes. '

Q. Or the drinks are half off or something like
that?

A. Yes.
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Q. And it's a great place?

A, Yes.

Q. And we were there last week and we had a great
time,

A, Yes.

Q. Okay. Did that seem -- did Casey do those
things?

A. Not so much. Like, she would ask me to come
but it would be like, dude, you should come with us .
tonight. Not so much, like, ph, this is a great place
that you should go to. It:.was a --

a. So it was more personal with you?

A. Yes. I -- I understood that she was doing thaf
but I never witnessed it.

Q. Okay. Did you hear of her going out partying
at other places other than Fusion? And I'm talking
specifically about that month period of time.

A, Uh-huh. I don't think so. I -- I know they
hung out at Tony's a lot, like, you know, partying
there. Like, I - that seems like such a weird word
because it wasn't like a party but, like, hanging out
and drinking there.

Q. Okay. So other than being at Tony's house and

at Fusion, yocu don't have any recollection of her going

anywhere else?
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A, Not in that period where she was gone, no.

a. And we're talking about the 30 days between
June 16th and July 15th.

lA. Well, I mean, she went downtown with us a few
times when she reappeared.

Q. Other than the time that we talked about
previously. |

‘A, Okay. Then no.

Q. Okay. Now, there was an incident where you had

- some money missing and Casey was staying with you; is

that correct?

A That's correct.

Q Okay. Was it $400?

A. Uh—hub.

Q Is that a yes?

A Yes. I'm sorry.

.Q. Now, do you have any independent knowledge as
to whether Casey stole that money from you?

A. . I have absclutely no pfoof. But it went
missing and I've known the other people that lived in -
that house for many, many, many, many, many years and
they're from family.

Q. Okay. But as far as other than speculation,
you don't have any proof or knowledge --

A. I do not which is why --
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1 Q. Let me finish.

2 A. I'm. sorry.

3 Q. It's all right, it happens to everybody.

4 So other than your speculating, you don't have

5| any proof or- -knowledge that she took that money?

6 A. I do not, which is why I never made it a big
7 | thing.
8 Q. Okay. Now, there were a couple occasions where

9 | she took some checks from you?

10 A. Yes.

11 Q. Okay. How many checks do you believe it was?
12 A. I want to say it was five.

13 Q. Okay. I don't expect you to be exact, it's'
14 okay.

15 A. Yeah. It was around there. It was —-

16 Q. Now, you ended up prosecuting Casey for that,

17 | correct?

18 A. Yes.

13 . Q. Did yoﬁ do that on your own or did somebody
20 | suggest it to you?

21 A. No. I went straight to the police station as
22 | soon as I closed out my bkank account.

23 Q. Was it your intent to méke sure you ﬁeren't
24 | kept on the hook for that or did you really want to

25 | prosecute —--
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A. No, I already talked to the bank and knew I was
going to get reimbursed. I had just had someone who I
thought was a really.close friend who I gave my car to
for the week screw me. Beyond the fact that there was a
whole bunch of other really bad things happening anyway.
It was just, you know, to me that -- I thought we were
close and, I mean, if you do something bad, I £hink you
should pay the consequences or at least notify the
auéhorities and then they can decide if they should pay
the consequences..

Q. Was it yourx intent because you wanted to
prosecute her? You were angry?

A. No. No. No. It wasn't out of anger, it was
this bad thing happened'and -- T wasn't 100 percent sure
if the bank would continue reimbursing me if I didn't
press charges. I wanted -- that was also a -- you know,
a concern was I wanted to.make sure that I had my ducks
in a row, but it just seemed like the right thing to do.

Q. Okay. "There came an opportunity later on after
she was arrested for those charges where you had a say
as to whether you wanted to prosecute her now or wait
until after she stood for the murder charge and you
chose to take it forward at that time?

‘A. Yes.

Q. What was your reasoning behind that?
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A, My biggest reasoning was I just graduated
college a few years ago, I'm in the beginning part of my
career and if you Google. my name, this thing pops up.
And I wanted to at least have part of it over and going-
into the past as opposed to being in the present. So it
was mainly career wise.

0. Were you ever informed that you wouldn't be

| called for the criminal trial -- for the murder trial if

you did this?

A. No.

Q Okay. So you knew you would be --

A Yes.

Q. —-- right back in the middle of this case?

A Yeah. I just would at least have some of it

behind me.

Q. Okay. Did you ever have any conversations with
the prosecutors in this case as to whether you should do
that now or wait for lafer? |

A, No, only my lawyer.

Q. Have yéu ever had .any conversations with
Mr. George?

A. I have.

Q. Was it in reference to determining whether to
prosecute her now?

A. I don't believe so. I don't remember though.
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Q. Were you ever made aware by any prosecutors
that a conviction on her record would assist them in
getting the death benalty should she be convicted for
murder?

A. No. I asked my lawyer that and he answered me, .
but I did not discuss that with —-

0. So you were aware of that information when you
made your decision, is what I'm trying to ask?

A. ‘Yes.

Q. Okay. And were you aware that Casey had

apologiied to you?

A, I was aware.

Q. Were you made aware of it garly on?

A. Well, I saw it on the news.

Q. Did you know or did you have an opportunity to
see when she visited -- when she had a jail visit from

hgr mother?

A. I saw that.

Q. And she apologized to you and wanted her to
pass along the apology?

A. (Nods head.}

Q. Is that a yes?

A. It is a yes. I'm sorry.

Q. Okay. But you still felt it was the thing to

do to proceed with the prosecution?
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A. Yes. I mean, it was -- it was nice and the -=
I -~ I believed the apecleogy and that seemed -~ it seemed
genuine and -- and it was very nice, but scmeone could

apologize for, you know, doing something horrible and
they've still done something horrible. Not that I'm
saying -- you know, it was -- it was a very minor
offense, but justice is still justice. .But the apology
was very nice.
Q. Okay.
MR. BAEZ: I'm going to take a brief recess. T
don't think we have much more.
THE WITNESS: Okay.
(Shoxrt recess.)
MR. BAEZ: We're back on the record. We're

going to wrap this up.

BY MR. BAEZ:
Q. I did have a question about the calendar.
A. Yes sir.
Q. Where did you do this calendar at?

A. Where did we do this? We did the majority of
it at thelBarnes & Noble on -- in the children's section
because it was the only place that was quiet enough.

On -- I'm not even joking. We were going to do it in
the little Starbucks séction but there were a million

people and we were like we don't want anyone to know
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what we're talking about, so we sat on the little teeny
tables and the little teeny chairs. And it was the one
on 50 and Bumby, the Barnes.& Noble there is where we
put this together.

Q. And who is "we"?

A. Me, Jesse Grund, Troy Brown and Ricardo
Morales.

Q. Was there anyone else?

A, I —— 1 feel like maybe Jesse —- because Jesse

was the organizer of doing this. He may have conferred
with other people, but in the very big plopping all this
down.it was -- it was the people I just mentioned.

Q. And how many times have you sat down with law
enforcement to discuss this case?

A. Twice, I mean twice statement wise. 1I've had
a couple different convérsations with Yuri Melich and

Detective Edwards.

Q. And these were off the record and --
A. Yes.
Q. -- not recorded?

a. {Nods head.)

Q. Okay. Wexe you allowed to have your lawyer
present?

A. I did not have a lawyer at that point.

Q. Okay. And what were these conversation about?
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A. There was one time where they came to my
apartment to get the gas can. There was one point where
they come over after they found the body but not
announced it because they wanted to come and talk to a
lot of the people that were involved and just -- they
said they just wanted to, like, tell people personally
before it was all out in the news.

Q. When was this?

A. Right after the body was found.

0. .Okay. So before they announced it --

A. I'm pretty sure they had announced that --

Q. Let me finish for her.

A. Sorry.

Q. So before they announced it to the public that

the body was found, they came around to tell people that
they had found her?

A. I -- I think it was after it had come out on
the news that a body was found, and I think they came
around to just say that they were fairly certain it was
actually —- because there were a few times when they
thought they had found something. I don't remember the
exact timeline. That was a long time ago.

Q. -Okay. And what did they tell you?

A, Pretty much that they were fairly certain it

was it. They just wanted to see how people were doing

49

SCLAFANI WILLIAMS COURT REPORTERS, INC.
1-866-SET-DEPO (738-3376)




4/20/2011 1:45 PM FILED IN OFFICE LYDIA GARNDER CLERK OF CIRCUIT COURT ORANGE CO FL

i0

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

and make sure people were okay and -- to that effect.
It was very pleasant,

Q. Who is “they"é

A. Detective Edward and Yuri Melich.

Q. Okay. Did they ask you any more guestions
about what you remembered at the time?

A. They may have. I don't recall. I had a -- you
know, I had a very nice relationship with them éo it
wasn't —— I felt very comfortable talking to them about
anything.

Q. And in these two times that you gave
statements, obviously -- did you speak to them before
you went on tape?

A, Briefly, I think, but not -- when I first come
in for this statement with Corporal Edwards I had given
them my phone to get the text messages. They had taken
that and there was some meeting going on so I was there
in the-room by myself for qui;e some time because there
was just something that happened that -- stuff comes up.
I think they were brief conversations but hot anything
extensive because we were all trying to, you know, get
out of there and get stuff done.

Q. Okay. Talk to me about the 15th of July.

A. Yes,

Q. How did that occur? You fly in from Puerto
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Rico, correct?
A. Yes.
Q. What happens at the airport?

A. Casey came to pick me up in my car and then

Q. Was she waiting at the gate or did she pick you
up at the baggage area? How did that all happen?

A. I feel like she was waiting at the gate, -but I
dén't know for sure. That would be a'very Casey thing
to wait at the gate, but I don't remember.

Q. Okay.

A. That would -- that would fall in line with her
character.

Q. Do you remember the ride to drop her off at
Tony's house?

A. Just chatting, telling hér about the trip,
hearing about her week.

Q. Okay. Any statements or anything from there
stand out to you?

A. I feel like that's -- and I'm not 100 percent
sure that this is the conversa -- I know that the
conversation happened but I don't know if it's exactly
when. I feel like that's when she had told me that she
was really excited that Caylee had figured out how to

use a phone and that she had called her.
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Q. QOkay. But you don't recall when that
conversation occurred?

A. I'm pretty sure it was in that trip, but not
100. Like I'm 90ish percent sﬁre that it happened on
that trip.

Q. Okay. And then after that what happened?

A. I dropped her off at Tony's and then drove back
to pick up all the guys, because we weren't all going to
fit in the car with our luggage.'lSo I drove back to the
airport to pick up the guys and then we drove back to
JP's.

0. Okay. And then where did you go?.

A. I went to the Florida Mall with JP in his car
becéuse he wanted to go pick up the new iPhone that had
come out while we were gone. And the Florida mall is
fun to walk around in so I tagged along.

Q. Tell me about the conversation when Cindy calls
you. Wha£ happened --

A. She called me and asked me -- you know,
obviously stated who she was and then asked me if I had
seen Casey or éaylee. I was, like, well, T just saw
C%sey like an hour and a half ago, but I haven't seen
Casey —- or Caylee in a while. And so she proceeded to
tell me that, like, she needed to find her, that she was

going to be in really big trouble. I believe she
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mentioned jail for some reason. I don't recall what the
reasoning was why she was going to be going to jail; but
just seemed very important that she find her and that
she hadn't seen her in a long .time. So that the car -~-
her car had Eeen impounded for two weeks and that she

just really needed to find Casey.

Q. Did she say anything about the smell in the
car?
' A, I don't think she said anything about the smell
of the car on the phone conversation. She said -- she

did later in the car, but not, I don't believe, over the

phone.

Q. . Okay. So then she picks you up at the Florida

mall?
A. Yes.
Q. You get in the car and then what's the

conversation like as you're going to Tony's house?

A, Well, first it was a, it's nice to finally meet
you because I had yet to meet her at that point. And
she told me -- like actually then told me then the whole
story of the car impound, that was when she had told me
about the smell.

Q. What did she say in describing the smell?

A. She said that it smelled -- it was the most

horrible smell that she had ever smelled and that they.
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were terrified that it was either Casey or Caylee in the-

car -- in the trunk until they got it open. But that
was -- that was'her fear and she was barely contreolling,
like, emotion in saying that. Like, that was —-- you

could see that that was still something shat she
remembered being upset about that that thought was in
her mind.

Q. Did she say she smelled the car or did she say
George smelled the car?

A. Both of them. I believe they were both there.

0. Okay. So she's telling you this on the way to
Tony's house?

A. Yes.

Q. Let me ask you this: Why when she called you

"did you not call Casey and say, hey, your mom's looking

for you, call her?

A. I knew someone who had a lot of problems and I
gotten pretty close with his mom, and the tone of-voice
that she would use when she would call me just at her
wits end of not doing -- knowing.what to do with him,
that was the tone of voice that I heard in her. And
obviously she had been dodging her mom. I knew she had
been dodging her mom. And the fact that she was going
to drive all the.way out to the Florida mall -- that

summer gas was over $4.00 a gallon. When I told her I
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can be there in an hour and a half if I drove myself,
she immediately wanted to come get me. It seemed like a
really desperate mother who needed someone to help.

Q. Did you sense any loyalty to Casey at that
moment?

- A. I did. And I actually talked to my mom the
entire time I was waiting. And I was like I -- I don't
know if I should be doing this, I just -- everything in
me says that this woman needs to be helped. &And I
really hope Casey's not mad at ﬁe, I hope -- you Kknow,
like, I -- I vacillated back and forth if I was actually
going to get in that car when she got there with my mom
for probably a good 45 minutes.

0. Okay. So what else did she say on the wﬁy to
Tony's house?

A. Well, she told me about the car and then she
asked me if I knew where Casey was working. And I teold
her that -- what I had thought, that she was working at
Universal as an event planner. And sﬁe said she didn't
even think that Casey had a job.

Q. Let me stop you there. How did the topic of
her job come up? .

A. I don't remember, I think there was a lot of
between us -—- like, we each knew the other person had

information that the other one wanted., And so there
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were a lot of very random questions both from me and
from her of just I'm pretty sure you're going to know
the answer to this so I'm just going to -ask you. I
don't remember how that one -came up, just thaf‘it did.

0. What other topics came up? .

A. Topics of the -- her stealing mcney from both
Cindy, stealing money from her grandmother through a
routing check on a birthday -~ or routing number on a
birthday check. And that was when I was like I'm
missing money, that's preobably where that went. And she
was 1ike, yeah, and it's gone.

Q. So she brought that up, you didn't?

A, She brought up the stealing and thét's where I
sort of derived that that's probably what had happened
previously. Which is also what, once I got home,
prompted me to go check my bank account and see just to
be safe. Anq I was like I don't even know how she would
get it: I had completely forgotten the checkbook was in
the car. And just, you know, I don't know if she can
get it but if she can get in through routing numbers I
should make sure. 2And that was when I saw my account
was at zero. |

Q.. What other topics did she bring up besides the
stealing, the job --

A. The stealing,.the job.
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Q. ~~ and the smell of the car?

A. The smell of the car. I -- I don't remember .
any other things that she specifically brought up. I
then at that point -- because I'm like holy ‘crap, I
don't know what's going .on, started asking her
guestions. Asked about, you know, if she and George had
been having problems and she had said no. Asked herx
about the living situation, that was bogus. Asked her
about -- there were a lot -- the -- George being sick
and the whole trip to Jacksonville. Just all of a
sudden I was thinking about all the things that didn't
100 percent make sense but I just let it go because she
was my friend. And, you-know, just started, you know,
ticking off certain things that were big things.

Q. I know this question sounds a bit unusual, but.
other than those topics did she say anything else bad .
about'Casey?

A, She said she didn't think she was a very good
mother and that, you know, she -- I'm pretty sure in
here I said that she wanted to -- she was close to suing
for custody of Caylee. Which, you know, could have been
true, could have just been she was upset andltalking.

Q. This was all discussed in the 15 minute ride
to —-

A, No, No. No. We were at the Florida mall and
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we had to go all the way to Full Sail. It was a good 45
minute drive.

Q. Okay. So you get there, what happens?

A, I -- we had discussed what we were going to do
in the car just to get Casey out. And we figured it'd
be best if Cindy went around the corner so Casey
couldn't see her -- at least, you know, held back a
little bit. I knocked on'the door, got Casey out. of the
apartment so they could talk. So I knocked on the door,
they just said come in. So I opened the door and I just
kind of motioned her out. She's like, what? I'm like
just come out here.

And then so like she was coming out and I
motioned Cindy over. And I got kind of caugﬁt in the
corner for a while and that waslreally uncomfortable.
And it was just a lot of, you know -- because I guess
Casey had said she was in Jacksonville that day to her
mom and that was her excuse of that day of why she
wasn}t at home. And so she -- you know, that was the
first thing that she accused her of of, you know, so
you're in Jacksonville. And then just a lot of, you
know, I need to see Caylee.

Q. That was the first topic she brought up was
being in Jacksonville?

A. I'm pretty sure that was the first thing that
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she said. I'm not 100 percent, but I'm pretty sure that

was the first, like, starting out with obviously you're

] lying to me.

Q. Okay. And then she said she wanted to see
Caylee?
A, She wanted to see Caylee. 1 don't rehember the

exact chronology of the conversation. My biggest thing

was I was trying to get out of the middle of it and get

as far as I .could with also still being close to not get
left there. But it was a lot of, you knbw, I want to
see Caylee, Caylee's fine, she's with the nanny. I want
to see Caylee. She had a picture of Césey from a party
and it was a party on a night where Casey had told her
she was working so she would babysit Caylee. And she
was like so you were working that night.

.Q. She brought a picture with her on a night that
she was partying?

A.. Yes,

Q.. And Caylee was there?

A. No. No. No. A night where Casey was out
partying. It was a party that I was at as well. Cindy
was watching Caylee that night. Casey had told Cindy
that she was working so she could go to the party and
she would watch Caylee.

Q. That was the "anything but clothes" party?
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A, Yes.

Q. At the "anything but clothes"™ party did Casey
share with you that she was pregnant at one time?

A. Yes.

Q. Ckay. What did she say?

A. She said that she had had a miscarriage with a
guy named Brandon who was at the party and she was
really, really upset.

Q. Did you know him?

A, No. I'd never met him before and I've never
seen him. So honestly I don't remember what the guy
looks like. -

Q. And she was upset that night?

A. She was very upset. That was the first time I
had ever seen her Jjust legitimately beside herself.

Q. Why was .she upset? Why did she share with you
she was upset?

A. All I got was that it had something to do with
this guy. I wasn't getting a lot of details about it,
but issues with this guy. B2Bnd, like, he was -- he was
in the military and there was stuff to do with that. It
was all to do with this guy that she was upset.

0. Okay. Did she ever mention Mark Hawkins to
you?

A. I have no idea. I kind of want to say the
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name's familiar but I really don't know. And I couldn't
put any specifics into my brain so I don't want to say
yes.

Q. And you had met Tony twice, right, prior to
this happening? Once at the party --

A. I know I -- yeah, at the party I met him. He
came to Voyage one night. I talked to him on the phone
a few times. But I kind of want to say, yeah, only
twice. At least that's all I've mentioned in those
things so that.was probably right. 7

Q. Let's go back to July 15th now.

Okay.
So Cindy is confronting Casey?

Yes.

A S

And she shows her the picture of the night she
went out to a party?

{Nods head.)

That's a yes?

Yes sir.

What happens next?

oo ¥ 0w

It -- Casey was acting like a 16 year old who
had just gotten in trouble. She was very unresponsive.
Any of hef responses were very cor -- curt and just
like, you know, I don't want to talk about the kind of a

thing. She, I think at that point, went to the, can we
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just take Amy home and we can talk aboutlthis. And that
was pretty much then her response even through all the
car ride back of, you know, let's just take Amy back and
we'll talk about it later.

0. And what happened in the car?

A. Cindy confronted Casey about -- 1 know she
confronted her about her leading me on with the whole
housing situation and a couple -- just confronted her
about a few things.

0. What did Casey say when she confronted her
about the living situation?

A. Nothing. She sat with her arms crossed,
slumped in the front. She didn't even look at me. She
just ~- she locked iike a child who had gotten in
trouble. -

Q. What othér confrontations did Cindy have Qith
her?

A. I don't remember exactly. And I don't think I
said in my statements what it was. I know they were
arguing and it was mostly Cindy talking the whole way
back because Casey wasn't saying much of anything. But.
I don't know if I sald in here exactly what it was that
they talked about.

I know she definitely confronted me about the

living situation because I expected, you know, scme sort
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of a, you know, looking back, like, apologetic glance or
something. Some acknowledgment of, yeah, I did kind of
screw you over. Then nothing. Which.was just -~ it was
not any behavior I had ever seen- in her before.

Q. Okay. Anything else stand out from that car

ride?
A, Mainly how uncomfortable it was. And how,
like, Cindy kept saying, like, you're -- you're taking

me to see Caylee and Casey would either say we'll talk
about it after we drop off Amy or she's fine, she's just
with the nanny but we don't -- we need our space, you

know, I don't want to disturb her. She's fine where she

"is, I don't want to, you know, disrupt what's going on.

There was -- pretty much most of her responses was just
either later or no or we can talk about doing that
later.

Q. Do you rememﬁer exactly what. she said or are
you pretty much --

A. . I'm paraphrasing.

Q. Okay. So that's your paraphrase of what words
to the effect of what she said?

A. Yes. Yes. I could not ever try to remember
the exactness of words from that long ago.

0. Okay. And then you were dropped off and that's

when you found out later from Cindy --
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A. Yes. Cindy told me when they were dropping me
off that she would call me and let me know, you know,
like, if Caylee was cokay.

Q. Subsequent to that, did you have any
conve;sations, text messages, phone calls, smoke
signals, anything from Casey?

A No. I haven't -- I haven't talked to Casey
from that car ride to now.

Q. Okay. Has Casey ever told you that she harmed

Caylee?
A. No.
Q. Has Casey ever told you that Caylee suffered

some type of accident?

A. No.

Q. Has Casey ever told you there was any harm done
to Caylee in any way, shape or form?

A. No.

Q. Has anyone told you that Casey told them that
she harmed Caylee?

A, No.

Q. Has anyone ever told you that Casey told them
that Casey knew anything about Caylee's death?

A. No.

MR. BAEZ: Do you have anything?
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REDIRECT. EXAMINATION
BY MR. MASON:

0. I just want to get clear abouf the calendar.
Can I see the calendar?

A. Yes. This is July, this is June and this is
May.

Q. What I didn't really understand is how this
came to pass. You told us about you and the other --

.A. We at the time -- I'm sorry.

Q. That's all right. Let's go. Well, how did it
come to pass?

A, We at the time had -- because we all thought
she had a job that she was spending time at, and so we
were trying to track her movements as much as we could
and figure out when she -~ we knew she was specifically
in one place or when a specific thing had happened to
her that she had teld us about or things to that effect
so we could, you know, accurately —-- when things like
this happen obviously down the line, but we could put
together a timeline of what we knew.

Q. When was it that you did this calendar? What
was the actual dates of doing this? It wasn't
contemporaneous with the dates, we know that.

A. No. That would be pretty remarkable. I know

this interview was on the 23rd --
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Q. Now, this interview you're referring to is a
transcript.-of --
- A. Yes, with -- I'm sorry.
MR. KIRKCONNELL: ~Let her finish her answer,
Mr. Lawyer.
MR. MASON: OQkay.

BY MR. MASON:

Q. You're referring to the transcript --

A. With --

.Q. Of an interview between you and one of the
detectives?

A. Corporal Edwards, correct,

Q. Okay. Go ahead and tell me now what you falked
about.

A. That was on the 23rd of July, so it would have
been probably about the exact halfway point between the
15th and 23rd. I know this interview happened a few
days after we put that together, so it was probably
around like —

Q. Did Corporal Edwards or Yuri Melich, either of
them, or any other law enforcement person suggest to you
get together and construct a calendar?

A, No. Jesse had previously been a policeman and

it was his idea that we put that together.
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1 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

2 | BY MR. BAEZ:

3 Q. Did you ever date Jesse?

1 A. No.

5 Q. Did you ever go out on any dates with Jesse?
6 A. (Shakes head.)

? Q. Is that a no?

8 A. No. No. 8Sorry. We were -— we were friends.

9| Wwe'd never met up until this whole thing happened, and
10 | then we hung out a little bit before but just as --

11 | completely as friends.

12 Q. And you never developed a closer friendship

13 | than that?

14 A. No, just a normal friendship.

15 MR. BAEZ: You have the right to read the
16 trénscripts éfter they're ordered or you can waive
iy that right of course --

18 MR, KIRKCONNELL: I would suggest you read
19 this.

20 THE WITNESS: Okay.

21 | MR. BAEZ: Okay. That's a read Fhen.

22 {Deposition concluded at 3:25 p.m.)

23

24

25
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STIPULATIONS

IT WAS STIPULATED BETWEEN counsel for the
respective parties, with the consent of the witness,
that reading and signing of the foregoing deposition by

the witness be reserved.

THEREUPCON, the deposition of AMY HUIZENGA,
taken at the instance of the Defendant, was concluded at

3:25 p.m.

NOTE: The original and one copy of the
foregoing deposition will be held by Ms. Burdick, copy

to Mr. Kirkconnell and Mr. Mason.
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DEPONENT'S ERRATA SHEET AND SIGNATURE INSTRUCTIONS

The original of the Errata Sheet has been

delivered to Mr. Kirkconnell, Counsel for Amy Huizenga.

When the Errata Sheet has been completed by the
deponent and signed, a copy thereof should be delivered
to each pafty of record and the ORIGINAL delivered to
Ms. Burdick, Counsel for Plaintiff,” to whom the original

deposition transcript was delivered.
INSTRUCTIONS TO DEPONENT

After reading this volume of your deposition,
indicate any corrections or changes to your testimony

and the reasons therefor on the Errata Sheet supplied to

.you and sign it. DO NOT make marks or notations on the

transcript volume itself.

**% REPLACE THIS PAGE OF THE TRANSCRIPT WITH THE

COMPLETED AND SIGNED ERRATA SHEET WHEN RECEIVED.
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ATTACH TO THE DEPOSITION OF AMY HUIZENGA
CASE: STATE OF FLORIDA vs. CASEY MARIE ANTHONY
CASE NO.: 48-2008-CF-0015606-0C

ERRATA SHEET
I, AMY HUIZENGA, have read the foregoing
deposition given by me on February 14', 2011, in Orlando,
Florida, and the following corrections, if any, should
be made in the transcript:

PAGE LINE CORRECTION AND REASON THEREFOR

Subject to the above corrections, if any, my
testimony reads as given by me in the foregoing
deposition.

SIGNED at - Florida, this

day of , 20

AMY HUIZENGA
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER OATH

STATE OF FLORIDA .

COUNTY OF ORANGE

' I, the undersigned authority, hereby certify

that the witness named herein personally appeared before

me and was duly sworn on February 14, 2011.

WITNESS my hand and official seal this

 14th day of February 2011.

MY COMMISSION NO. EE060406

EXPIRES: FEBRUARY 4, 2015

SCLAFANI WILLIAMS COURT REPORTERS,

INC.
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REPORTER'S DEPOSITION CERTIFICATE

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF ORANGE

I, Bridget Coyne, Notary Public in and for the
State of Florida at large, hereby certify that the
witness appeared before me for the taking of the
foregoing deposition, and that I was authorized to and
did stenographically and electronically report the
deposition, and that the transcript is a true ana
complete record of my stenographic notes and recordings
thereof,

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither an attorney,
nor counsel for the parties to this cause, nor a
relative or employee of any attorney or party connected
with this litigation, nor am I financially interested in
the outcome of this action.

DATED THIS 15th day of April 2011 at Orlando,

QOrange County, Florida.

Fyidoet Cogre

Bridget Cofme” NI
SCLAFANI WILLIAMS COURT REPORTERS, INC.

72

SCLAFANI WILLTAMS COURT REPORTERS, INC.
1-866-SET-DEPO (738-3376)




4/20/2011 1:45 PM FILED iN OFFICE LYDIA GARNDER CLERK OF CIRCUIT COURT ORANGE CO FL

A

able 12:10 15:2 23;7 32:4

abnormal 18:10

aboutish 13:21

absolutely 42:19

abuse 29:2.4,4

accessible 9:13

accident 13:2 16:21,23
64:13

account 43:22 56:16,21

accurately 65:18

accuse 26:9

accused 58:20

acknowledgment 63:2

acting 61:21

action 72:18

actions 39:12

actual 33:21 65:22

advice 9:15

age6:11

ago 45:2 49:22 52:22
63:23

ahead 4:14,15 20:3 66:13

air 25:13

airport 51:3 52:10

alcohol 9:22

alive 38:10

allegations 29:1

allow 19:2

allowed 48:22

amount 28:21

amounts 16:1

Amscot 30:12,14,17

amusing 35:19

Amy 1:11 2:21 3:3 4:2,12
4:18,21 6:7 20:12 62:1
62:3 63:10 68:8 69:4
70:1,5,24

.| anecdote 35:19

anger 44:13

angry 44:12

animal 35:20

announced 49:4,10,11,14

answer 5:21 7:24 8:2 56:3
66:4

answered 46:5

Anthony 1:7 6:19 26:1
T0:1

anyway 44:5

apartment 24:15 49:2
58:9

apologetic 63:1

apologize 47:4

apologized 46:11,19

apology 46:20 47:2,7

apparently 6:22

appear 27:7,19

APPEARANCES 2:1

appeared 71:7 72:8

approximately 16:25

April 72:19

areca 51:7

areaish 33:8

arguing 62:20

arms 62:12

arrangements 14:20

arrested 9:19 38:15 44:20

Ashton 2:8 19:24

asked 26:1 465 52:19,20
55:17 57:6,7,8 -

asking 57:5

asleep 13:5 199

aspect 28:16

assist 46:2

assisting 40:18

attach 19:20 70:1

attorney 72:14,16

Attorney's 1:16 2:3,8

authorities 44:9

authority 71:6

authorized 72:9

availability 40:2

Ave 2:23

Avenue 1:16 2:4,9,18

aware 10:8 27:16 31:16
46:1,7,10,12,13

B

B3:16

babysit 59:14

bachelor's 6:8

back 5:15 8§:11,22 12:21
12:23 19:16 22:15,18
26:18 27:24 30:5,18
39:14,22 45:13 47:14
52:7.9,10 55:11 58:7
61:11 62:3,3,21 63:1

background 9:18

bad 11:10 18:12 28:6,23
44:5,7,14 57:16

Baez 2:13,13 3:5,7 4:6,10
4:13,15 7:4,7 9:2 12:7
12:13,17,21,22 19:23
20:3,10,12,15 32:23
33:14 47:10,14,16
64:24 67:2,15,21

baggage 51:7

Bahamas 5:10

banged 16:21

bank 43:22 44:1,15 56:16

barely 54:3

Barnes 47:21 48:3

basically 7:13 21:3,

BBQ 22:2,3,3

bed

17:22

beer 18:4 23:6

heers 23.7,12

beginning 13:13 15:22
45:2

Behalf ]:12

behaved 18:11

behavior 14;7 15:19
18:20 23:15 63:4

believe 17:2 24:6 26:5,8
28:11 30:22 43:11
45:25 52:25 53:11
54:10

believed 47:2

best 12:15 58:6

better 39:20

Beyond 44:4

big 6:24 14:19 15:25
35:21 43:6 48:11 52:25
57:14

biggest 45:1 597

birthday 56:8,9

bit 12:23 23:24 57:15
58:8 67:10

blew 15:13

boat 6:2

bodes 18:11

body 49:3,9,15,18

hogus 57:8

bothering 18:19

bought 39:23

boy 11:9

boyfriend 23;25

brain 61:2

brains 38:5

Brandon 60:7

break 12:17 24:11,11

Bridget 1:23 71:16 72:6
72:23

brief 47:10 50:20

Briefly 50:14

bring 30:5 56:23

brother 28:11

brought 29:23 56:12,13
57:3 58:23 59:16

Brown 48:6

Bumby 48:3

bunch 12:4 44:5

Burdick 2:3 11:24 12:6,9
19;20,25 20:7,11 68:13
69.9

buy 13:17 14:2,13

buying 14:5

C

C4:1
calendar 3:18 11:21,25

13:20 35:23 47:17,19
65:3,4,21 66:22

call 14:14 19;10 24:25
54:15,16,19 64:2

called 3:3 4.2 45:8 51:25
52:19 54:14

calls 52:17 64:5

car 13:2,10,13,18 14:2,4
16:19 25:19 30:12,19
30:20 31:6,12,24 32:2,6
32:7,11 33:2,7,13 34:4
44:3 51:4 52:9,13 53:4
53:5,8,10,11,16,21 54:2
54:8,9 55:12,16 56:19
57:1,2 58:5 62:3,5 63:5
64:8

care 14:20 18:10

career 45:3,6

Caribbean 5:9

caring 10:20

case 1:545:13,17 48:14
70:1,2 )

Casey 1:7 6:19 8:4,10,16
8:23 10011 18:5,22 22:8
36:2 38:15,18,24 39:18
40:17 41:6 42:10,18
43:16 46:10 51:4,9
52:21,22,23 53:6 54:1
54:15 55:4,17,20 57:17
58:5,6,8,17 59:12,13,20
59:22 60:2 61:13,21
62:6,10,21 63:9 64:6,7
64:912,15,18,21,22
70:1

Casey'd 18:17

Casey's 14:7 39:12 55:10

catch 8:10

caught 58:14

| cause 72:15

Caylee 17:21,22 18:8,10
18:14,22,.24 24:9 25:5
38:1039:16,20 51:24
52:21,23 54:1 57:21
58:22 59:5,6,11,12,14
59:19,22,24 63:9 64:3
64:10,12,16,19

Caylee's 40:2 59:11 64:22

centered 28:24

Central 6:10

certain 32:549:19,24
AYHL

CERTIFICATE 3:11,12
71:1 72:1

certify 71:6 72:7,14

chairs 48:2

change 15:18,20

changes 69:15

SCLAFANI WILLIAMS COURT REPORTERS, INC.

1-866-SET-DEPO (738-3376)




4/20/2011 1:45 PM FILED IN OFFICE LYDIA GARNDER CLERK OF CIRCUIT COURT ORANGE CO FL

character 51:13

charge 44:22

charges 44:16,20

chatting 36:14 51:16

check 56:8,9,16

checkbook 56:18

checks 43:9,11

Cheney 2:17,17

child 62:14

children 18:13

children's 47:21

choice 18:20

chose 44:23

chronology 59:7

Cindy 26:1,4,13 52:17
56.7 58:6,14 59:21,22
61:13 62:6,16,20 63:8
63:25 64:1

CIRCUIT 1:1,1

circumstance 39:21

clear 20:5 38:13 65:3

clearly 7:20

click 10:18

clicked 10:16

close 8:20 9:3,5 10:10
11:16 17:5 27:19 28:1,1
28:9,12,13,18 39:8 44:3
44:7 54:18 57:20 59:9

closed 43:22

closeness 28:3 .

closer 8:23 10:5,12 21:20
67:12

closest 10:6

clothes 59:25 60:2

club 40:15,20

clue 33:7

college 45:2

come 19:10 25:1 38:23
40:7,17,21 41:8,9 49:3
49:4,17 50:14 52:15
55:2,22 58:10,12 65:11

comes 7:20 50:19

comfortable 50:9

coming 33:8 58:13

COMMISSION 71:18

committed 10:1

common 36:7

company 8;12

complete 72:12

completed 69:6,21

completely 5:18 8:25 19:)
56:18 67:11

concern 44:17

concluded 67:22 68:9

conditioning 25:13

conferred 48:10

confided 9:11

confirm 32:18

confirmation 26:12,13
34:20 35:2

confirmed 32:25

confrontations 62:16

confronted 62:6,7,8,10,24

confronting 61:13

connected 72:16

consent 68:4

consequences 44:8,10

construct 66:22

contemporaneous 65:23

continue 4415

contracts 5:14

controlling 54:3

convenient 9:16

conversa 51:21

conversation 15:9 25:25
33:22,24 34:7 36:7,10
37:23 48:25 51:22 52:2
52:17 53;10,17 59:7

conversations 11:9 36:2
36:13,18,20,24 37:9,22
38:3,18 45:16,20 48:16
50:20 64:5

convicted 46:3

conviction 46:2

cool 8:22

copy 19:24 68:12,13 69:7

cor61:23

corner 58:6,15

Corporal 50:15 66:12,20

correct 15:19 20:23 23:6
26:14 32:11 35:25
42:11,12 43:17 51:1
66:12 '

CORRECTION 70:9

corrections 69:15 70:7,18

correctly 23:5 30:23

cost 13:12

couch 19:8 23:19 24:18

counsel 2:2,7,12,16,21
68:3 69:4,9 72:15

counted 11:3

County 1:1 71:4 72:4,20

couple 32:2 43:8 48:16
62:8

course 14:1967:17

court 1;1 4:7 5:17 7:14
71:20 72:24

courtroom 7:13

Coyne 1:23 71:16 72:6,23

co-hosting 22:8

crap 57:4

crash 16:19

crashed 13:19

criminal 45:8

crossed 62:12

cruise 4:24 5:4 6:24 8:11
curious 5:25

eurrently 4,23
curt61:23

custody 57:21

D

D2:3314:1.

dad 14:18 25:11 28:21
30:24 31:6,15 33:12

daily 9:6

dangerous 19:2

date 1:14 12:24 13:19
20013 32:13,18 67:3

DATED 72:19

dates 65:22,23 67:5

dating 16:10

day 11:10,19,22,22.23
15:3 21:10 22:6 30:6
32:1633:134:1137:4,8
37:15,24,25 38:13
58:17,18 70:22 711
72:19

days 34:11 42:2 66:18

deal 14:19 35:21

dealing 15:7

death 46;3 64:22

decide 44:9

decided 13:13

decision 46:8

decorate 22:9

Defendant 1:8,12 2:12,16
3:34:368:9

definitely 12:15 16:22
18:3 19:19 22:1,18
28:1531:933:1 34;14
62:24

degree 6:8

delivered 69:4,7,8,10

deponent 3:9 69:7,12

DEPONENT'S 69:1

deposition 1:11 3:12 7:8
19:21 67:22 68:5,8,13
69:10,14 70:1,6,20 72:1
72:9,11

derived 56:14

describe 27:25

described 11:16

describing 53;23

desperate 55:3

detail 38:6

details 39:24 60:19

Detective 48:17 50:4

detectives 66:11

determine 38:17

determining 45:23

deveioped

67:12

died 33:6

difference 23:8

different 6:15 8:12 20:2
48:16

Direct 3:4,5 4:16 7:6

discuss 46:6 48:14

discussed 57:23 58:4

disrupt 63:13

disturb 63:12

divorce 24:7

DJ 40:8,13

DJ's 40:9

dodging 54:22,23

doing 17:13,25 22:24
25:1132:941:13 474
438:10 49:25 54:20 55:8
63:1565:22

door 16:14 19:11 20:23
29:14 58:8,9,10

downtown 42:4

drastic 27:8,10

draw 10:12

drink 23:11

drinking 16:4 17:13,23
18:122:2041:22

drinks 40:23

drive 25:17,20 54:24 58:2

driving 33:13

drop 51:14 63:10

dropped 52:7 63:24

dropping 64:1

drove 52:7,9,10 55:1

drugs 9;21

drunk 22:19,22 23:1.4

drunkenness 23:4

ducks 44:17

dude 25:17 33:2 419

duly 4:3 71:8

durstion 8:21

E

E3:1,164:1,]

early 22:9.10 46;13

eastern 5:9

education 6:6

Edward 50:4

Edwards 48:17 50:15
66:12,20

EE060406 71:18

eff24:16

effect 50:1 63:21 65:17

either 37:17,20 54:1 63:9
63:15 66:20

electronically 72:10

emotion 54:4

emotional 10:23 11:1

SCLAFANI WILLIAMS COURT REPORTERS, INC.
1-866-SET-DEPO (738-3376)




4/20/2011 1:45 PM FILED IN OFFICE LYDIA GARNDER CLERK CF CIRCUIT COURT ORANGE CO FL

29:6

employed 4:24 40:14

employee 72:16

ended 43:16

enforcement 11:25 38:17
48:14 66:21

engine 33:8

enjoyed 10:15

entire 55:7

entirely 40:12,13

Eola 22:15

Epic 5:4

Errata 3:10 69:1,3,6,16
69:21 70:4

escalate 26:21

Esquire 2:3,8,13,17,22

Eve 7:2

event 55:19

everybody 43:3

everyone's 33:4

exact 13:19 43:13 49:22
59:7 66:16

exactly 51:22 62:18,22
63:17

exactness 63:23

Examivation 3:4,5,6,7
4:16 7:6 65:1 67:1

examples 11:7

excited 51:24

excuse [5:5 58:18

excuses 14:11 25:15,23,24
25:25

Exhibit 3:18 20:4,6

exhibiting 23:4

expect 43:13

expected 62:25

EXPIRES 71:19

extensive 16:1 50:21

extensively 21:4

extra 19:24

extremes 27:25

eyebrow 27:9

F

fact 44:4 54:23

fair 16:25

fairly 11:15 36:7 49:19,24

fall51:12

familiar 61:1

family 14:20 26:16,19,22
26:2527:11,19 28:17
42:22

far 26:12,18 42:23 59.9

farfetched 26:7

farthest 20:13

father 28:18,19 30:20

Father's 11:22,22

faxed

19:25

fear 54:3

February 1:14 70:6 71:8
71:11,19

feel 29:7 39:14 40:9 48:9
51:8,20,23

fell 13:5

felt 28:13 46:24 50:9

female 10:17

fighting 24:6

figure 65:15

figured 33:12 51:24 58:5

figuring 36:15

finally 33:10 53:18

financially 72:17

find 6:2 10:18,20 14:22
40:7 52:24 53:3,6

finding 24:16

fine 59:11 63:10,12

finish 7:24,25 8:25 15:10
37:743:149:12 66:4

finished 5:18

fireworks 22:15,18

Firm 2:13

first 4:3 6:21,22,23 7:1
8:3,129:14 14:15 16:10
50:14 53:18 58:20,23
58:25 59:2 60:14

fishy 14:13

fit 52:9

five 43:12

fix 13:12 31:1

Nat 29:21

Floor 2:4,9

Florida 1:1,4,17 2:5,10,14
2:19.24 6:10 52:13,15
53:13 54:24 57:25 70:1
T0:7,21 T1:3,17 72:3,7
72:20

fly 18:14 50:25

following 1914 70;7

follows 4:4

food 18:24

faregoing 68:5,13 70:5,19
72:9

forgot 9:17

forgotten 56:18

form 64:16

formal 6:6

Fort 5:6

forth 27:24 55:11

forward 44:23

found 33:11 49:3,9,15,16
49:18,21 63:25

frame 39:11

friend 10:12 11:14 26:9
44:3 57:13

friends 3:20 10:8,14,18
35:1937:2 38:16 678
67:11

friendship 67:12,14

front 4:8 62:13

Full 24:11 58:1

fun 16:22 52:16

FURTHER 72:14

Fusion 40:10 41:16,24

future 24:14 30:15

G

G4l

gallon 54:25

games 17:24

gas 29:15,22,23,25 30:1,4
30:10,11 31:1,8 49:2
54:25

gate 51:6,8,10

gathered 26:20

gauge 31:2

genuine 47:3

George 45:21 54:9 57:6,9

getting 11:11 18:4 24:7
24:1527:331:10,16
32:746:3 60:19

girlfriend 28:14

give 7:11 11:7

given 38:19 39:11 50:15
70:6,19

glance 63:1

g0 4:7,14,15 5:6,7,8,9,15
7:39:14,17 12:18,23
13:22 14:6 15:6 16:1,5
16:;7,12 17:10,18 18:24
19:15 20:2,3,21 21:6,12
23:25 24:4,21 25:17
30:2,4 40:10,11 41:11
52:12,14 56:16 57:12
58:1 59:23 61:11 65:10
66:13 67:5

going 7:2 8:14 12:18
13:12,17,22 14:1,5,17
14:22,23 16:4,6,9 17:23
24:17,17,24,25 25:2,3.4
25:7,8,15 26:2 28:15
30:20 31:3,23 32:9
35:1336:1541:15,24
44:2 45:4 47:10,15,23
50:17 52:8,25 53:2,2,17
54:23 55:12 56:2,3 575
58:463:13

good 18:5 19:12 26:20,23
28:5 55:13 57:18 58:1

Googie 45:3

Gotcha 5:23 37:3

gotten 8:20 30:24,24

54:18 61:22 62:14
graduated 45:1
grandmother 567
great 25:5.22 32:1941:1

41:3,10
group 8:20,22
Grund 48:6
guardrail 13:9
guess 8:8 19:2 31:10,12

- 40:4 58:16
guy 60:7,11,19,20,22
guys 21:21 24:21 52:8,10

H

H 3:16

half 40;23 52:22 535:1

halfway 66:16

hand 18:14 71:10

handle 18:15

hang 28:15

hanging 41:21

happen 26:2 27:21 35:3
51:7 65:19

happened 13:4 14:15
17:25 25:21 29:22,24
35:2,739:7,10 44:14
50:1951:22 52:4,6,18
56:14 62:5 65:16 66:17
67:9

happening 14:11,12
25:10,18 26:11 27:13
38:6 44:561:5

happens 22:25 43:3 51:3
58:361:20

happy 24:8

hard 21:23 22:20 26:10

harm 64:15

harmed 64:9,19

Hawkins 60:23

head 7:15 9:23,25 17:15
38:25 39:1 46:21 48:21
61:17 67:6

health 10:2

hear41:15

heard 29:9,10 54:21

hearing 51:17

heavier 27:17.18

held 22:21 58:7 68:13

help 5:17 12:14 15:2
32:17 38:9,11 55:3

helped 55:9

helping 25:9

helps 39:10

hey 40:21 54:15

highest 6:6

highly 15:14

hit 13:8

holy

SCLAFANI] WILLIAMS COURT REPORTERS, INC.

1-866-SET-DEPO (738-3376)



4/20/2011 1:45 PM FILED IN OFFICE LYDIA GARNDER CLERK OF CIRCUIT COURT ORANGE CO FL

574

home 13:5 24:1,4,8 56:15
58:19 62:1

Honduras 5:11

honestly 60:11

hook 43:24

hope 55:10,10

hoping 12:16 38:10

horrible 47:4,5 53:25

hospital 14:19

hour 52:22 55:1

hours 38:7

house 6:23 24:16 25:2,14
41:23 42:21 51:15
53:17 54:12 55:15

housing 62:8

huge 25:13 28:21

Huizenga 1:11 2:21 3:3
4:2,6,12 7:8 68:8 69:4
70:1,5,24

hung 21:3,9 41:1967:10

H-u-i-z-¢-n-g-a 4:20

idea 60:25 66:24
identification 20:6
immediately 55:2
important 27:11,15 53:3
impound 30:24 31:17
53:21
impounded 53:5
Inaudible 19:21
incident 8:19 429
independent 42:17
indicate 69:15
indication 38:19 39:12
information 46:7 55:25
informed 45:7
instance 689
INSTRUCTIONS 3:9
69:1,12
intent 43:23 44:11
intention 24:19
interaction 18:7
interested 72:17
interview 65:25 66:1,10
66:17
involved 49:5
involvement 40:13
iPhone 52:14
issue 10:2
issues 9:21 60:20
it'd 58:5

J2:17,17
Jacks 13;22
Jacksonville 13:17,22

14:1,23 16:12.24 57:10
58:17,21,24

jail46:16 53:1,2

Jeff 2:8

Jesse 36:19 48:6,9,9
66:23 67:3,5

job 55:20,22 56:24,25
65:13

jobs6:11

jogs 39:9

joking 47:23

Jose 2:13

JP17:21 19:8 52:13

JP's 52:11

JUDICIAL 1:1

July 14:25 15;22 16:8,14
16:17 17:7 19:5,5 20:16
20:16,22,23 21:25
26:21 32:2] 38:1542:3
50:23 61:11 65:5 66:15

jump 7:4

June 11:15,20 13:16,16
15:22 16:17,25 17:7,18
26:21 32:20,21,22,23
35:2536:1,3 42:3 65:5

justice 47:7,7

34:8 35:1,7 36:14,15,16
36:2537:1939:17
40:13 41:18,19 44:6,16
46:15 47:4,6,25 50:8,21
51:9,21,22 52:19 55:8
55:1056:2,17,19,19
57:5,6,13,13,15,19,21
58:7,16,19,20,22 59:10
60:9 61:1,6,24 62:3.6
62:19,22,24,25 63:1,12
63:13 64:2,2 65:18,23
65:24 66:17

knowing 54:20

knowledge 42:17,24 43:5

known 42:20

knows 22:22 24

L

K

keep 20:8

kept 43:24 63:8

kind 18:7,16 27:1 37:18
37:21 58:11,14 60:25
61:8,24 63:2

Kirk 2:22

Kirkconnell 2;22,22 5:16
5:20 8:2512:3 32:21
66:4 67:18 68:14 69:4

Kissimmee 2:14

knew 14:4,24 28:8 40:9,9
40:11 44:1 45:11 54:17
54:22 55:17,24 64:22
65:15,20

knock 19:10

knocked 58:8,9

kmnocking 29:13

know 5:20 6:1,18 7:24
8:169:12 11:10,10,11
11:12 13:19,20 14:10
14:16 15:1,4,5,12 16:1
18:4,14,16,17,19 19:16
19:17 21:13,14,15,25
22:16,20 25:7,11,15,20
25:24,25 26:22,22,24
27:12 28:5,10,13,15
29:17,23,25 30:1,2,15

- 30:22 31:1 32:4,15 33:2
33:6,10,10,19,23 34:5,6

label 20:13

ladies 40:21

lady 6:19

Lake 22:15

landscaping 25:11

large 72:7

lasted 25:6

jate 19:12

Lauderdale 5:6

law 2:13 11:25 38:17
48:13 66:21

lawyer 7:22 45:19 46:5
48:22.24 66:5

leading 62:7

Yee28:7

left 6:23 19:18 20:1,1,2
59:10

legitimately 60:15

letting 33:10

let's 11:23 12:17 20:3,12
25:17,19,20 30:4 35:23
61:11 62:3 65:10

level 6:6

life 14:22 36:8 37:2

lights 13:7

liked 10:15 28:16

Linda 2:3

Lindsey 2:22

line 51:12 65:19 70:9

Lines 5:5

liquor 22:22

listening 10:16

litigation 72:17

little 12:23 23:24 24:2
38:6 47:24 48:1,2 58:8
67:10

live 24:17

lived 13:5 42:20

living 5:12,13,25 14:10

36:5,16,25 57:8 62:11
62:25

Iong 12:11 13:6 22:11
49:22 53:4 63:23

longest 25:6 .

took 24:21,24 32:17 62:13

fooked 62:14

Tooking 21:19 39:14,22
54:15 63:1

looks 20:11 60:12

lot 6:2 9:16 10:14,17 13:7
13:12 16:15 17:18,20
18:1,2,3 21:20 28:17,24
31:17,25 32:1,5,6 36:13
36:14 38:5 41:19 49:5
54:17 55:23 56:1 57:9
58:16,21 59:10 60:19

Louisiana 2:23

loving 18:9

loyalty 55:4

luggagpe 52:9

lying 26:9 59:3

M

mad 27:22 55:10

majority 19:14 47:20

making 16:22 31:5

mall 52:13,15 53:14 54:24
57:25

MARIE 1:7 70:1

mark 20:3 60:23

marked 20:6

marks 69;17

Martin 5:10

Mason 2:17,17 3:4,6 4:14
4;17 5:24 7.3 8:3 65:2
66:6,7 68:14

matter 35:20

| mean 10:7 12:15 18:3

22:14 27:10 33:3 387
42:4 44:7 47:1 48:15

media 29:11

meet 6:25 53:18,19

meeting 6:24 7:1 50:17

Melich 48:16 50:4 66:20

memories 38:8

memory 34:24 35:5,13
39:10

mental 10:1

mention 27:1 29:14 30:19
60:23

mentioned 15:17 19:4
34:148:12 53:1 619

message 32:10 33:18 34:2
34:6,24,25 35:6,14

messages 32:4 33:17,19
33:23 34:2 37:21 50:16

SCLAFANI WILLIAMS COURT REPORTERS, INC.
1-866-SET-DEPC (738-3376)




4/20/2011 1:45 PM FILED IN OFFICE LYDIA GARNDER CLERK OF CIRCUIT COURT ORANGE CO FL

64:5

met 6:21,22 8:3 26:24
60:1061:4,6 67:9

Mexico 5:10,11

Miami 5:6,7

middle 45:13 59:8

midmorning 22:10

military 60:21

million 47:24

mind 26:3 28:22 54:7

minor 27:7 47:6

minute 57:23 58:2

minutes 55:13

miscarriage 60:6

missing 42:10,20 56:10

mom 14:25 25:2 26:23
28:25 39:18 54:18,22
54:23 55:6,12 58:18

moment 6:5 10:9 55:5

mom's 54:15

Monday 21:11,12

money 13:12 32:6 42:10
42:18 43:5 56:6,7,10

month 41:17

month's 39:11

Morales 48:7

morning 13:7 19:9,12

mortgage 25:3

mother 18;5 26:23 27:5,6
46:17 55:3 57:19

motioned 58:11,14

move 25:4,5,8

movements 65:14

moving 24:19 37:12

munt 28:21

murder 44:22 45:8 46:4

music 10:16

mutual 38:16

N

N3:14:1

name 4:10,18 6:19 28:14
45:3

named 60:7 71:7

name's 61:1

naming 33:21

nanny 24:9 39:16 59:11
63:11

nature 11:12 27:8

need 18:18 58:22 63:11

needed 9:15 10:22 11:6
14:16,16 29:14 30:9
52:24 53:6 55:3

needing 11:13

needs 55:9

neglect 19:1

neither 29:4 72:14

never

10:115:18,24 18:14

19:3 25:20 26:2,20
27:23 41:14 43:6 60:10
60;10 67:9,12

new 7.2 8:14 14:2 25:19
31:23 32:7 52:14

news 46:14 49:7.18

nice 47:1,3,8 50:8 53:18

night 17:24,25 19:13 218
21:12 22:19 40:21
59:13,15,16,20,22
60:13 61:7,15

nightelub 40:8

NINTH 1:1

Noble 47:21 48:3

nodded 13:8

nodding 7:15

Nods 17:15 46:21 48:21
61:17

Nope 29:5

normal 18:9 26:22 39:23
67:14

North 1:16 2:4,9,18

Norweigian 5:4,4

nose 16:21

Notary 71:17 72:6

notated 37:15

notation 36:19

notations 69:17

note 15:20 68:12

notes 72:12

notice 23:13

noticed 33:25

notify 44:8

number 20:8 56:8

numbers 56:20

o

04:1

oath 3:11 7:12 71:1

observe 17:13 18:1

observed 15:18

obviously 6:2 10:8,13
17:10 18:11 29:9 50:12
52:20 54:22 59:2 65:19

occasions 43:8

occur 13:14 50:25

occurred 8:19 13:15 52:2

odd 23:24

oddly 13:20

offense 477

Office 1:16 2:3,8

official 71:10

oh 41:10

okay 4:9 5:19 8:1,13,23
9:17,21 10:4 11:3,7,14
11:1512:17 14:1 15:17

17:7,18 18:5,7 19:1,4
19:12 20116 21:2,5,10
21:12,14,19,22 22:5
23:10,13,23 24:3,21
25:23 26:4,15 27,7

28:18 29:4,9,13,19 30:7

30:9,12,19 31:12,23
32:10,13,20,24 33:25
34:8,17 35:9,13,16,22
36:6,12,17,20 37:11,14
37:16 38:22 39:3,5 40:7
41:6,15,23 42:8,9.13 .23
43:8,11,13,14 44:19
45:11,16 46:10,24 47:9
47:12 48:22,25 49:10
49:23 50:1,5,23 51:11
51:18 52:1,6,12 53:13
54:11 55:14 58:3 59:4
60:5,23 61:12 63:5,20
63:24 64:3,9 66:6,13
67:20,21

old 4:21,22 61:21

once 16:8 56:15 61:5

open 19:10 54:2

opened 58:10

opportunity 44:19 46:15

opposed 45:5

Orange 1:1,16 2:4,9,18
71:4 72:4,20

order 20:9

ordered 67:16

ordinary 37:9,25 38:4,24

organizer 48:10

original 68:12 69:3,8,9

Oriando 1:17 2:5,10,19
70:6 72:19

other's 38:8

outcome 72:18

outlets 29:11

outside 19:11

Oviedo 13:6

P

P4:1

Page 3:2 20:13 69:20 70:9
pages 207

papers 21:24
paraphrase 63:20
paraphrasing 63:19
parent 18:20
parenting 18:12
parents 18:12 24:5
Park 2:24

part 8:22 40:20 45:2,4
particular 11:18
partied 22:4

partier 15:25

parties

68:4 72:15

party 6:22,25 8:4 17:10
21:21,25 22:2,3,13 40:5
41:21 5%:12,13,21,23
59:25 60:2,7 61:5,6,16
69:8 72:16

partying 15:23 18:2 21:6
41:15,19 59:17,21

pass 46:20 65:8,11

pause 4:3 12:18

pay 44:8,9

paying 6:17

payments 25:3

pen 20:18

penalty 46:3

people 25:9,14 40:21
42:2047:25 48:11,12
49:5,6,15,25 5001

percent 22:17 29:23 39:6
44:14 51:20 52:4 57:12
59:1

period 5:14 14:8 15:22
16:10,16 26:21 36:24
37:11,18 38:4 40:5
41:17 42:1

person 9:10,14 10:6,20
11:13 55:24 66:21

personal 9:8 15:14 41:12

personality-wise 15:24

personally 49:6 71:7

phone 16:3,15 17:12
19:10 36:4,22 37;20
50:16 51:25 53:10,12
61:7 64:5

physical 29:4

physically 35:11

pick 14:6 30:20 51:4,6
52:8,10,14

picked 31:7 39:15

picking 31:6

picks 53:13

picture 59:12,16 61:15

pipes 25:13

place 1:16 23:20 24:16
40:11,21 41:1,10 47:22
65:16

places 24:21,24 41:16

Plaintiff 1:5 2:2,7 69:9

planaer 55:19

planning 24:15

plans 24:13

plastered 34:15,20

playing 17:24 18:17

pleasant 50:2

please 4:10

plopping 48:11

point 12:} 15:21 19:8

SCLAFANI WILLIAMS COURT REPORTERS, INC.
1-866-SET-DEPO (738-3376)




_

4/20/2011 1:45 PM FILED IN OFFICE LYDIA GARNDER CLERK OF CIRCUIT COURT ORANGE CO FL

6
24:6,19 25:1,16 26:25 5:18 7:16,23,25 . 2307 52:21 56:21
35:18 48:24 49:2 53:19 35:447:17 57:15 reimbursed 44:2 saying 7:15 31:10 47:6
57:4 61:25 66:16 questions 7:12 50:5 56:1 | reimbursing 44:15 54:4 62:21 63:8
pointed 7:22 5T:6 relationship 18:9 27:3 says 16:20 19:17 34:14
poker 17:24 quick 7:11 12:17 28:6,6,7,23 50:8 36:4 55:9
police 43:21 quiet 47:22 refationships 27:12 school 6:12
policeman 66:23 quite 50:18 relative 72:16 SCLAFANI 71:20 72:24
Ponall 2:22 remarkable 65:24 scrap 13:13
pops 45:3 R remember 8:6 12:14,16 | screw44:4 63:3
ports 5:1¢ R4:] 12:25 16:20,22 25:16 seal 71:10
possible 29:2 raise 27:9 28:12,20 29:8 31:9,25 second 7:5
possibly 38:7.9 ran 29:25 31:7 34:13,17 38:3 45:25 secrets 9:8
precluded 14:23 15:2 random 56:1 49:21 51:10,14 55:23 section 47:21,24

prefer 22:23
pregnant 60:3
present 45:5 48:23
press 44:16
pretty 16:12 17:3,5 19:7
19:13 23:21 24:10
49:11,24 52:3 54:18
56:2 57:19 58:25 59:1
62:263:14,18 65:24
previous 10:9
previously 26:15 27:2
29:24 34:20,21 37:21
42:7 56:15 66:23
prior 17:18 61:4
probably 13:25 16:19
22:12 55:13 56:10,14
61:10 66:16,18
problem 31:2
problems 26:16,19,22
27:132:1,1 54:17 577
proceed 46:25
proceeded 52:23
promised 14:17
promoted 40:12,15
premoting 40:18,20
prompted 56:16
proof42:19,24 43:5
prosecute 43:25 44:12,21
45:24
prosecuting 43:16
prosecution 46:25
prosecutors 45:17 46:1
provided 11:25
public49:14 71:17 72:6
Puerto 19:15 20:23 50:25
put 11:21,21 12:5 17:22
48:4 61:2 65:19 66:18
66:24
putting 12:11
P.A2:17,22
p-m 1:15,15 67:22 68:10

Q

| qualities 10:11

question

reactions 38:18

read 21:7,23 31:4 32:4
67:15,18,21 70:5

readily 39:24 .

reading 68:5 69:14

reads 70:19

really 8:16 9:15 10:10
14:14,15 15:21,25,25
16:17 17:7 21:23 22:22
26:7,10,10 27:5 28:1,1 .
28:16,20 43:24 44:3,5
51:24 52:25 53:6 553
55:10 58:15 60:8,8 61:1
65:7

reappeared 42:5

reason 7:22 14:24 15:12
15:13 53:1 70:9

reasoning 44:25 45:1 53:2

reasons 24:18 69:16

reassuring 11:11

recall 6:24 7:1,1 8:8
11:18 28:14 29:7 30:23
31:5 32:14 33:20 34:1
36:1,13,20 38:23 39:4
39:10 50:7 52:1 53:1

recalling 39:4

RECEIVED 69:21

recess 12:20 47:10,13

recollection 41:24

record 4:7,11,19 7:20
12;18,21 20:5 46:2
47:14 48:18 69:8 72:12

recorded 48:20

recorder 12:19

recording 4:6

recordings 72:12

records 36:23

Redirect 3:6,7 65:1 67:1

refer 19:22 20:4

reference 29:2 30:16
32:1145:23

referring 66:1,8

regarding 34:4

regardless 27:14

Regiuilar

56:4 57:2 59:6 60:11
62:18 63:17,22

remembered 50:6 54:6

replace 32:5 69:20

report 72: 14

REPORTED 1:22

reporter 1:23 4:7 5:17
7:14 7111

REPORTERS 71:20
72:24

REPORTER'S 3:12 72:1

reserved 68:6

respective 68:4

respond 7:17

response 11:11 62:2

responses 61:23 63:14

restauranis 6:15

Ricard 25:17

Ricardo 48:6

Ricardo's 17:21 19:9

Rico 19;15 20;23 51:1

ride 51:14 57:23 62:3
63:664:8

right 5.7 6:23 12:6,9 20:9
20122 21:16 23:13 43:3
44:18 45;13 49:961:4
61:10 65:10 67:15,17

Road 2:14

room 50:18

routing 56:8,8,20

row 44:18

rude 7:19

run 29:20 30:11 33:12

rundown 7:11

running 29:21

runs 35:20

S3:164:1

safe 56:17

Saif 24:11 58:1

sat 12:5 48:1,13 62:12

saw 13:1516:23 17:3
18:14 20:16 46:14,18

see 4:8 12:24 16:11,18
17:8,17 18:8,22,24 19:4
19:6 20:18 37:19 38:12
46:16 49:25 54:5 56:16
58:7.22 59:4,6,11,12
63:9 65:4

seeing 16:13

seen 15:18 16;16,20 25:19
52:21,22 53:4 60:11,15
63:4

sending 11:10

sense 10:10 24:1 40:1
55:4 57:12

sent 32:10

serious 27:8,10

sexual 29:4

Shakes 9:23,25 38:25
67:6

shaking 39:1

shape 64:16

share 15:14 26:18 29:1
60:3,16

shat 54:5

Sheet 3:10 69:1,3,6,16,21
70:4

she'd 17:22 27:2)

she'll 25:20

ship 5:1 8:11

ships 6:24

shock 26:24

shocked 39:6

shop 30:20,25 31:8,21

short 5:14 12:20 47:13

shortly 13:1

show 35:11 36:1,18,23

showed 16:13 21:1

shows 10:15 20:22 61:15

sie 27:17

sick 57:9

side 34:15

sign 69:17

| signals 64:6

SIGNATURE 69:1
signed 69:7,21 70:21

SCLAFANI] WILLIAMS COURT REPORTERS, INC.

1-866-SET-DEPO (738-3376)




4/20/2011 1:45 PM FILED IN OFFICE LYDIA GARNDER CLERK OF CIRCUIT COURT ORANGE CO FL

significant 38:12,16

signing 25:2 68:5

similar 10:13,13

Simpson 2:14

sincerely 38:9

sir4:25 6:20 8:24 13:3
47:18 61:19

sit 39:8

situation 24:8 36:5 57:8
62:8,11,25

sleeping 19:8

slumped 62:13

smell 32:11 33:5,18,23
34:4,12 35:17 53:7,9,22
53:23,2557:1,2

smelled 33:6 53:24,25
54:8,9

smells 332

smoke 64:5

snacks 18:25

Snure 2:22

somebody 43:19

soon 26:18 43:22

sorry 5:23 9:1 15:11
31:20 42:16 43:2 46:23
49:13 65:9 66:3 678

sort 10:18 24:1 39:25
56:14 62:25

sound 37:25

sounding 14:13

sounds 57:15

space 63:11

spark 38:8

speak 50:12

specific 28:12 65:16

specifically 28:4 41:17
57:3 65:15

specifies 61:2

speculating 43:4

speculation 42:23

spell 4:18

spending 39:16 65:13

spent 12:11 23:14 32:5
38:5,12,16

spoke 9:6 34:8 37:3,7

spring 24:11

squirrel 33;11,21

St5:10,10

stand 14:7 51:19 63:5

standing 23:12

stands 36:9 37:4,8,24
40:3

Starbucks 47:24

start 4:13 11:23 14:10,11
20:12 35:23

started 8:3 10:5 14:13
15:23 16:10,13 19:6

57:5,13

starting 35:22 40:4 59:2

state 1:4,16 2:3,8 4:10
70:1 71:3,17 72:3,7

stated 37:21 52:20

statement 16:25 21:18
23:531:6 32:18 48:15
50:15

statements 31:4 33:25
5(:12 51:18 62:19

station 43:21

stayed 21:9

staying 17:23 22:8 23:19
24:10 42:10

stealing 56:6,7,13,24,25

stenographic 1:23 72:12

stenographically 1:22
72:10

sticks 28:22

STIPULATED 68:3

STIPULATIONS 3:8
68:1

stole 42:18

stood 44:22

stop 5:16 18:18 21:13
55:21

storage 25:10 30:3

stories 28:2,12 29:11

story 53:21

straight 43:21

stretch 13:6

strike 18:22

struck 23:24

stuff 10:15 25:6,10 27:11
28:24 29:10 36:25
50:19,22 60:21]

stumbling 23:1

Subject 70:18

subsequent 15:1 64:4

sudden 57:11

suffered 64:12

suggest 43:20 66:21 67:18

suing 57:20

Suite 2:18,23

summer 13:1 54:25

summertime 9:4

supplement 6:16

supplied 69:16

support 10:23 11:1

suppose 35:15

supposed 13:22 16:12

sure 7:21 16:12 17:4 19:7
19:23 20:10,20 21:18
22:1 28:21 31:7 36:22
40:12,14 43:23 44:14
44:17.49:11 50:1 51:9
51:21 52:3,4 56:2,21

57:19 58:25 59:1
swallowing 26:10
switched 20:18
sworn4:3 71:8

T

T 3:16

tables 48:2

tagged 52:16

take 5:21 12:17 14:17,18
14:20 25:3 38:13 44:23
47:10 62:1,3

taken 1:12,14 7:8 30:25
31:8 39:18 50:16 68:9

talk 9:13 11:13 257
27:20 28:4 35:22 37:20
49:4 50:23 58:9 61:24
62:1,4 63:9,15

talked 9:16 14:25 16:15
21:17 24:23 25:9 28:15
32:6 34:5,21,21 36:4
38:742:6 44:1 556
61:7 62:23 64:7 66:13

talking 11:24 14:10 25:16
28:20 32:1 33:23 36:15
36:2537:2,12 41:16
42:2 48:1 50:9 5722
62:20

tape 50:13

Target 30:2

tastes 10:14

teeny 48:1,2

tell 6:21 10:11 15:8,16
16:3 21:19 22:21 23:7
24:3,13 28:3,3 30:9
37:1 40:20 49:6,15,23
52:17,24 66:13

telling 26:23 34:19 40:6
51:16 54:11

tempted 7:17

ten 23:7,11

terrified 54:1

testified 4:3

testimony 69:15 70:19

text 32:3,10 33:17,18,19
33:23 34:1,2,6,24,25
35:6,14 37:20 50:16
64:5

texted 16:15

texts 11:11

theater 6:8,16,16

therefor 69:16 70:9

thereof 69:7 72:13

they'd 27:21

thing 11:20 14:15 43:7
44:14,18 45:3 46:24
51:9 58:20,25 59:7

61:25 65:16 679

things 11:12,12 12:24
14:12 19:2 26:5,11
27:13,16,17,21 28:4
32:2,536:2537:1 38:8
39:14 41:7 44:5 57:3,11
57:14,14 61:10 62:9
65:17,18

think 10:5,7 12:9 16:11
16:14 17:2,3 21:17,24
23:1125:18 28:23,24
29:22 30:25 32:3,15
33:3,7,21 37:17 38:6
41:18 44:7 47:11 49:17
49:18 50:14,20 53:9
55:20,23 57:18 61:25
62:18

‘thinking 57:11

Thomas 5:10

thought 14:18 18:6 26:3
44:3,6 49;21 54:6 55:18
65:12

three 16:10 39:9

ticking 57:14

time 1:15 5:226:23 7:1
8:12,21 9:11 10:6,7,9
12:11 13:1,6,8 14:8
15:17 16:16 17:3,14,20
17:20 18:2 21:5,20 22:7
23;20 24;25 25:8,12
26:10 29:22.24,24 32:9
33:435:20,21 36:8,24
37:11,18 38:3,5,9,16
39:11,16,19,19,23 40:5
41:4,17 42:6 44:23 49:1

49:22 50:6,18 53:4 55:7 |

60:3,14 65:9,12,13
timeline 49:22 65:20
times 7:23 10:9,22,25

11:3,5,7 16:6 17:11,20

18:16 20:2 21:5,21

27:13 39:17 42:5 48:13

49:20 50:11 61:8
tire 29:21
told 6:25 9:8 13:11 17:12

24:7 26:4,15 29:21

30:1831:15 34:12

35:16 51:23 53:20,20

53:21 54:25 55:16,17

59:13,22 64:1,9,12,15

64:18,18,21,21 65:8,17
tone 54:18,21
tonight 41:10
Tony 16:11 24:10,10

29:23 40:761:4
Tony's 41:19,23 51:15

52:7 53:17 54:12 55:15

SCLAFAN] WILLIAMS COURT REPORTERS, INC.
1-866-SET-DEPO (738-3376)




E——

4/20/2011 1:45 PM FILED IN OFFICE LYDIA GARNDER CLERK OF CIRCUIT COURT ORANGE CO FL

topic 55:21 58:23

topics 56:5,6,23 57:16

totaled 13:10,11

towed 30:18,24 31:13

town 23:25

track 65:14

transcribe 7:16

transcript 66:2,8 69:10
69:18,20 70:8 72:11

transcripts 67:16

trial 45:8,8

tricky 4:19

tried 14:13

triggers 34:23 35:5,7

trip 51:16 52:3,5 57:10

trouble 52:25 61:22 62:15

Troy 48:6

true 14:20,25 26:5,6
5722 72:11

trunk 54:2

truth 18:13

try 7:16 12:23 63:22

trying 6:2 7:19,19 31:5
38:6,7,17 46:8 50:21
59:8 65:14

TV 10:15

twice 29:20,21 48:15,15
61:4,9

two 5310 £1;15 20:18 33:1
34:11 50:11 53:5

two-and-a-half 39:8

type 64:13

types 37:22

U

uh-huh 7:18 19:7 31:18
41:18 42:14

upable 38:22

unavailability 40:3

uncle 14:3

uncomfortable 58:15
63:7

undersigned 71:6

understand 23:5 33:5
35:440:1765:7

understanding 4:23 6:18

understood 40:15 41:13

unh-unh 7:18

Universal 55:19 -

University 6:10

unresponsive 61:22

unusual 14:9 57:15

upset 11:9 27:13,22 54;6
57:22 60:8,13,14,16,17
60:22

upsetment 27:17

use 30:4,5 51:25 54:19

v

vacation 5:13 6:4,5 39;19

vacillated 55:11

various 14:12

verbalize 7:20

verbally 7:17 40:5

versus 15:6,13

video 17:24

visit 46:16

visited 46:16

voice 5:21 33:24 34:6
54:18,21

volume 69:14,18

Voyage 61:7

vs 1:6 70:1

w

wait 5:17 13;21 44:21
45:18 51:10

waiting 51:6,8 55:7

waitressed 6:15

waive 67:16

walk 52:16

walked 22:14,15

want 4:13 7:3 13:16 14:14
15:6,14 16:9 18:21 20:8
23:25 24;3 26:9 29:22
30:1532:17 43:12,24
47:25 59:10,11 60:25
61:2,8,24 63:12,13 65:3

wanted 32:8 38:10 44:11
44:16,17,21 45:4 46:19
49:4,6,25 52:14 55:2,25
57:2059:4,6

wanting 30:1

wasn't 14:20,24 15:21
17:22 18:18 23:20
26:23 28:1 31:7 32:8,9
35:21 39:20 40:12,13
41:21 44:13,14 50:9
58:19 60:19 62:21
65:22

wasted 18:4

watch 59:24

watching 59:22

way 12:16 13:5 20:4
22:21,23 23:3 34:13,13
54:11,24 55:14 58:1
62:20 64:16

week 13:18,18,21 16:10
19:14,17 21:3,9,21
23:14 41:3 44:4 51:17

weekish 13:23

weeks 53.5

weight 27:15

weird 23:18 24:2 27:12
27:20 39:15 41:20

well-behaved 18:13

went21:9,21,25 22:9,18
39:25 42:4,19 43:21
50:13 52:13 56:10 58:6
61:16,25

weren't 26:5 37:1 43:23
52:8

western 5:9

we'll 19:20,21 62:4 63:9

we're 12:21 42:2 47:14,14
48:1

we've 6:2

WILLIAMS 71:20 72:24

willing 26:8

Winter 2;24

wise 45:6 48:15

wish 11:20

witness 3:2 4:2,5,9,12
5:19,23 9:1 12:2,4,11
19:19 20:1 32:22 24
47:12 6720 68:4,6 71:7
71:10 72:8

witnessed 16:3 41:14

wits 54:20

woman 55:9

word 41:20

words 63:20,23

work 5:13 23:22 39:19

worked 6:23 8:12 10:17
19:12

working 6:1,16 37:1
55:17,18 59:14,15,23

works 7:12

wounldn't 9:13 15:23 18:4
21:7 23:7 25:5,21 27:22
45:7

wracking 38:5

wrap47:15

written 21:20

wrong 23:6 38:20 39:13

wrote 35:10

X

X 31,16

Y

Yup 23:11
Yuri48:16 50:4 66:20

Z
zero 56:22

$

$4.00 54:25
$40042:13

yeah 4:15 5.2 6:4 7:4 10:7
10:19 12:15 14:6 17:6,9
19:11 21:15,23 23:9
28:229:12 30:17 31:4
31:14 32:24 38:14
43:15 45:14 56;11 61:6
61:863:2

year 8:6 61:21

years 4:22 39:9 42:21
45:2

Year's 7:2 8:14

young 6:18

1

12:23 3:18 20:4,6,13

st 16:14,17 17:7 19:5,5
20:16,22

10th 17:1

10:0022:16

100 22:17 29:23 39:6
44:14 51:20 52:4 57:12
59:1

11:00ish 22:12,16

1150 2:23

12th 13:16

13th 13:16,21,23

1470:6 71:8

14th 1:14 71:11

1557:23

15ih 14:25 19:16 35:24
36:242:3 50:2361:11
66:17 72:19

1661:21

16th 11:15,20 35:23 36:17
36:21 38:15 42:3

17th 37:14

18th 37:16,24

19th 38:2

220:13

2nd 20:25

2:051:15

20 3:18 25:14 70:22

2000 7:2

2007 8:7,9,14

2008 7:2 8:15 11:15,23

2011 1:14 70:6 71:8,11
72:19

201571:19

21002:18

23rd 65:25 66:15,17

264:22

27th 32:20,20,24 34:9.9
34:10

320:13

3rd 2:4,9

3:00 137

3:251:15 67:22 68:10

SCLAFANI WILLIAMS COURT REPORTERS, INC.
1-866-SET-DEPO (738-3376)




4/20/2011 1:45 PM FILED IN OFFICE LYDIA GARNDER CLERK OF CIRCUIT COURT ORANGE CO FL

3042:2

30th 21:1,2,2,10 29:13
30:7

32790 2:24

32801 2:5,10,19

34744 2:14

3902:18

3
43:420:14 71:19
4th 21:25

407 2:5,10,15,19,24
4151:16 2:49

4555:13 58:1
48-2008-CF-00153606-O
1.6 70:2

5
520:14
5048:3
5222:14

6
620:14
644-7600 2:24
65 3:6
67 3:7
68 3:8
693:9

7
735
7th 13:24 16:17 20:25

21:3

70 3:10
705-2626 2:15
713:11
723:12

8

8th 13:24 20:1,2,17,23
836-24022:5,10
843-57852:19

9
9th 17:2,7,18
90ish 52:4

SCLAFANI] WILLIAMS COURT REPORTERS, INC.
1-866-SET-DEPO (738-3376)



4/20/2011 1:45 PM FILED IN OFFICE LYDIA GARNDER CLERK OF CIRCUIT COURT ORANGE CO FL

. . LAWYER’S NOTES

Page Line




4/20/2011 1:45 PM FILED IN OFFICE L¥@I»GRRMMER-CEERK OF CIRCUIT COURT ORANGE CO FL

=~y
f




MONDAY |

d Eafhﬂ_ FILED IN OFFICE LYDIA GARNDER CLERI&OE CIRCUIT C?_HﬁT %P}%E C?_ﬁz

407445530

TUESDAY

| WEDNESDAY

5 BoTle o Puabia (M)

Womors Doy (C LS)

12

14 (usey Blew
2 floks e Yessenyer
Gle Qe A X

:h\\} ‘ ﬂuqrdt ,TV&{
ii Wt o Ceyage framie -
f‘r 145 anmn
A 19 === 120 21
l{.
}’MQ C[D“us 26 Mamarial Day, Oliadrwad (US) 27 28

. ) _

nAT AR A AR AN AN R AR NRA AN LANL




-

Mgt g o dd ot @ adddievyuwuese e w

FEB-14~20{20‘{0%0|4PM1 45 EBM FILED IN OFFICE LYDIA GARNDER Clﬂﬁﬁgjﬁf CIRCUIT C(?LdﬁT W”ﬁﬁ CPE&

THURSDAY

Lopot Doy (M)
] Holeoun Remempiante Day

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

Mathe:r’s Doy (M)

10

15

16

Armpg forcos Day (US!.

1/

22

23

|24 ﬂmf/

N f “‘V“' 1
'Tbi\\l [ _h. h{
N (_‘(.-I ' &

’ f cI.Sr\/
.1dfw\£ww:

&L

Ruevely 1 idmpes
L}

29

302+ 59 nds
Rmirtb )

3] (Ggoy VS S
Jots zf)/én

fimy| LN LA, A,

v thay
'«MWm‘ﬁMw
L\CLithlO’ [‘:a\st
‘50 Gy

]
[ K]

2

A N

10
17
Fid

ES
= =

"
[}
25

I
NN e oy e L

[ July

M

S oM T W T ]
| .

S
'3
20
27

H
AL}
2}
ki)

!Augusi
.5 M T

o
17

4

1
18
3

3
1?
[
20

4 7

13 a1
N on G
27 B

—_—

Septembar

S M T w 1

?
14
il

28
[ S—

2
4

3 4
0 n

15 16 1718
200 W B

» W

. —

WL AI-A GLANCE



4/20/2011 1 45 F’M FILED IN OFFICE LYDIA GARNDER CLER

FEB~14-2011 D03:14PM

THURSDAY | FINYN2

407445

SATURDAY

) 9 T(F‘N-S %dcu} 6 NS&E eh:. Eosen |/ @ (_’w.ea)! sleeps
ﬁm\/ | Rutecsvdlol g 1= Tme bt Taee; ovelis
' TV o o) Conjiee
) @ Dhnwr s M IQVIS u} :
) Yodale, g\c,mlp Yot G
v Mo inse \/ #“M
r , —
Corse T Flog Dav (u$)
) ]2 ]:,,3.4 -nm:/ Cor oo 14
! . e 3AY (e abost
' d(-{\ S\Ycﬂ)
P d
' m*g-é\“% bd |
) in HesSP. . .
Putarth m Toms |ourheddo tht fasion_| MO @52
‘,Q 20 2'[ - SumMme boglim
2() 157 Calls me and 8 ca\s S
— Stys Caylke et /L‘QYL 1S maev
Beeth | h‘-‘lﬂf: -?‘\)\ﬂs 1aL,,
foubi( My a7, Dé
Zwacll O\-jﬂ ?‘5
EASJ WLV, 2
Vo Cur i

(av Sead ot
y vgas~d

far CIRCUIT COURT Yl CR I

JUNE 20(

17

24 2

>
s
Q
c
“«

15

FRE

"M

September 2
8§ M 3

w1 F

"
4
2
78

i
8
& ]
»

2

?
9
1
X}

n

3 4 5
o n 12

5

' Oclober
S_M_1

20

[

7

12 13 e

9 20 N 2

I 77 N®

w

12 o3
8 ¢ 10
BN
7NN
¥ 0 N

RS
(4L g s =ty



[

4/20/2011 1:45 PW— FILED IN OFFICE LYDIA GARNDER

FEB-14-2011 U3:14PM  FRO

CLERSQF CIRCUIT COYRT QRANGE R

ey
June zeo8

MONDAY I

SUNDAY | TUESDAY | WEDNESDAY
J}N ,E\L(ardu‘ 2 (osey tdls 3 4 Coseqf Tron} 3 Vejgc
“1\’0\1 Zyecardo She -1 (6m? U | Ton)(
oty oo | mads ot ) Tn"‘, i s Jedf+ A\ 2T%pa-
‘tsey ¢ cilled /‘k""" ot Comphex I %S awh
Jo senf SK .
1oy o+ u]']o;\) + 2
pav v i isent
% 10 @ Cisey
1 U] Chsey Oy Tades
| Steying -] Rweerdt, (’%;ﬁ / 7 .
r ! 17 Froy in W ;‘/"f&
: :)ﬂm‘l Javs | .IéJCSSC’ J(asfy -|7 ]8
(as4y on phene He M'”\ ron
- gigod g | (g gl
- Shuthan iR s |
b g
7 23 2 e |78
ol
&
\\“Qf
Y
G) le 3.0.0;,\1),
Y Towegl o
' Jphosen 5




: FEB-M-—Zﬂ{?BﬁQM’l; :45FE’0M_ FILED IN OFFICE LYDIA GARNDER Ckﬁﬁ&ﬁ?'CIRCUIT CCPH%T C}%%ﬁ CPJ?:

3 Jesse cetaeye s
TA mesg.  froam
Mre) .
Y il g (659 95:}'.11«:

. pon CERZY Tew €

. RO

S fupnenty

(s v

4

T LAR IS (,'\ (6.] IH‘

44444

lopanaence Doy (US)

Ceyive |
n(mn?! at Sea
Jeric

Casey cql)s Jegse
from ety & 3 Pen

1NO CAYLEf-

il LY. .
T ‘n..-II )r w0y W]!

10

-H Trey Lours oy
.

/‘QSN Seped Yt
W am |, S 15 o
(bor¥

12

p—
~d

18

19

o
h "

25

26

13 14 15 18 1
NN NN N
2 8 2® WX

3 4 5 o 7
m n o1z 13 le
17 18 19 20 8
W e B

j September
iIS M 1 w T
2 3 4
7 8 9 WM
14 15 16 17 18
AW 2 D MNDHB
3 ® 1N

October
S M _1

w
1 2
s & 7 8
12 13 14 15 18
L |~
.

2 27 0

«

VOV VISR UU TNV VYT T T T IV REY

&

November
5 M T W T

2 3 4 5 &
o 10 h 12 n
16 17 18 19 2
e 24 B W W

Wa ATAGLANCE]



Q&=

FEG-|4-204{|201;I239;|41M1 :45’:%&1— FILED IN OFFICE LYDIA GARNDER Ch]E(ﬁESS(aF‘C]RCU’T C(?_lgET ?%Wﬁ? 0955.
| At Zeo 8

} ofuie 958 am “‘ ' ———

MONDAY | TUESDAY WEDNESDAY

- SUNDAY

(¢ %y Shewe! W 'I Canoda Doy Rocecuds  feeves
' Qam Jo Jlmg:./ Catey ey aver o M Nigce hen
Ac e taka Showel .
i 2\((!(, ¢ 1c 39 em - 1T pm vl A k:("l't"‘/e é)
V<t "2 @ 12 g - l
Ny Lo vy wevked SJu - pee
yowecl ’!m.mnu&d fevrs S 162 9o ™ / m:..l.‘ :
\ ' omd buck ef b fany [9sey vy [T 4y TSN SN o Ao
fosarm i R
X - ' Gty m TR
eaienrs ¢ o :
a{w) ) o v 7

3 14 15 Cséhes 16
phee cal from
('(u,l(c

(bsy 7lu Y é
Arvrpoi v
CAYEE REPORTED MiS

0 2] 29 23




